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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Thursday, January 12, 2006 9:38 AM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Ed Riege; 
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Ciniza Weekly Update Week 1/13/05 

HALL7199_AL2EP1HALL7290_OAPIS1HALL7297_OAPIS1 
121205.pdf (227... 21905.pdf (374 ... 21305.pdf (355 ... 

1) The NAPIS continues t o be run on the west bay. No 
problems noted. 
2) Work i s c o n t i n u i n g on the east bay of the NAPIS and i s expected t o be complete no l a t e r 
than Tuesday Jan. 17, 2005. Problems w i t h i n t e r n a l mechanical components i n the east bay 
made i t necessary t o delay p u t t i n g i t back i n se r v i c e . 
3) Fuhs Const, plans t o be on s i t e the week of Jan. 16, 2005 t o s t a r t clean up of the 
Aeration Lagoons and Evaporation Ponds as needed. 
4) Attached are the a n a l y t i c a l r e s u l t s received t o date. 

«HALL7199_AL2EP1121205 .pdf» «HALL7290_OAPIS121905 .pdf» «HALL7297_OAPIS121305 .pdf» 

DISCLAIMER: The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s e-mail message may be p r i v i l e g e d , 
c o n f i d e n t i a l and p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , any 
f u r t h e r d i s c l o s u r e , use, dissemination, d i s t r i b u t i o n or copying of t h i s message or any 
attachment i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you t h i n k you have received t h i s e-mail message i n 
e r r o r , please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. 
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are be l i e v e d t o be free of any v i r u s or other 
defect t h a t might a f f e c t any computer system i n t o which they are received and opened, i t 
i s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the r e c i p i e n t t o ensure t h a t they are v i r u s f r e e and no 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i s accepted by Giant I n d u s t r i e s , Inc. 
or i t s a f f i l i a t e s f o r any loss or damage a r i s i n g i n any way from t h e i r use. 
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H A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

January 04, 2006 

Steve Moms 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505)722-0258 
FAX (505)722-0210 

RE: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 Order No.: 0512189 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/15/2005 for the analyses 
presented in the following report. 

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. 

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of 
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) has been made. 

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications. 

Sincerely, 

"AlTdy FreeTflan, Business Manager 
Nancy McDuffie. Laboratory Manager 

AZ license # AZ0682 
ORELAP Lab #NM 100001 

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite O i Albuquerque. NM 87109 
505.345.3975B Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmental.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : ^-Jan-06 

CLIENT; Gianl Refining Co 

Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 C A S E N A R R A T I V E 
Lnlj Order: 0512189 

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences. 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a l e : 04-Jan-06 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: AL-2 lo EP-1 
Lab Order: 0512)89 Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM 
Project: AL-2 lo EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 
Lab ID: 0512189-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 8015B: D I E S E L R A N G E Analyst: S C C 

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 380 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 

Sum DNOP 0 58-140 S %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 

E P A METHOD 8015B: G A S O L I N E R A N G E Analyst: N S B 
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2.5 1.0 mg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Surr BFB 136 79.7-118 S %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 8021B: V O L A T I L E S Analyst: N S B 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 97 50 pg'L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Benzene 34 20 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Toluene 120 20 ug'L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Ethylbenzene 33 20 MB/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Xylenes. Total 290 60 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 7470: M E R C U R Y Analyst: C M C 

Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006 

E P A 6010: T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E M E T A L S Analyst: NMO 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Chromium 0.014 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Copper 0.060 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Lead 0.018 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Nickel 0.031 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 

Zinc 3.8 0.50 mg/L 10 12/27/2005 3:31:49 PM 

Quiilificrs: ND - Not Detected ai the Reponing Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

2/9 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation ran îe 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0512189 

Sample Receipt Checklist 
Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

Checklist completed by / . p?L-^. 

Received by 

12/15/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-oft 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 N o D Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes 0 N o D Not Present D 

Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A D 

Chain of cuslody present? Yes 0 No D 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No D 

Chain of cuslody agrees wilh sample labels? Yes 0 N o D 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 N o D 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A 0 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 2° 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient lime to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Dale contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

9/9 
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M A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

January 04, 2006 

Steve Mom's 
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

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

AZ license # AZ0682 
ORELAP Lab # NM100001 

mem\ 
43(31 Hawkins N E H Suite D H Albuquerque. NM 87109 

505.345.3975B Fax 505.345.4107 
www.hallenvironmBntal.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giani Refining Co 

Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 

Lnt) Order: 05121S9 

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences. 

Date: 04-Jan-06 

CASE NARRATIVE 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jan-Q6 

C L I E N T : 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 

0512189 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week of!2/12/2005 

0512189-01 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 lo EP-1 

Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC 
Diesel Range Organics {DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 380 mg/L 25 12721/2005 5:49:02 AM 

Sum DNOP 0 58-140 s %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 

E P A METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB 
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2.5 1.0 mg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Surr BFB 136 79.7-118 s %REC 20 12/2272005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst NSB 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 97 50 pg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Benzene 34 20 ug/L 20 12722/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Toluene 120 20 pg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Ethylbenzene 33 20 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Xylenes, Total 290 60 pg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006 

E P A 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst NMO 
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
Zinc 3.B 0.50 mg/L 10 12/27/2005 3:31:49 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Deluded ni ihe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle delecied in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conliiminanl Level 
2 / 9 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quaniimtion range 
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Hal! Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0512189 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

A Received by AT 

Checklist completed hy / . Lrfi.^. 

12/15/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 No • Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes N o D Nol Present D 

Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A D 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 N o D 

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

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 M o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N o VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Conlainer/Temp Blank temperature? 2° 4" C ±2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient lime to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

9 /9 
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M A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

January 04, 2006 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
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

TCndy FreSman, Business Manager 
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

AZ license # AZ0682 
ORELAP Lab # NM 100001 

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite D E Albuquerque, NM 87109 
505.345.3975B Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmendal.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : i>4-Jun-06 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 

Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 C A S E N A R R A T I V E 
Lab Order: 0512189 

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due lo sample dilution or matrix interferences. 

1/9 
Page 1 of 1 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jan-06 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 
0512189 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week ofl2/12/2005 

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

Sum DNOP 0 5B-140 S %REC 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 

E P A METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB 
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 2.5 1.0 mg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Surr: BFB 136 79.7-118 s %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 97 50 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Benzene 34 20 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Toluene 120 20 M9'L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Ethylbenzene 33 20 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Xylenes, Total 290 60 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Surr. <1-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006 

E P A 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/27/2005 1:59:36 PM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/27/20051:59:36 PM 
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

Quiilificrs: ND - Nol Detccied al the Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
2 / 9 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0512189 A 
Checklist completed by / . / ^ / » 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

A Received by AT 

/ 2 / / T A T 

12/15/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 N o D Not Present 

Cuslody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes 0 N o D Nol Present 

Cuslody seals inlact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A 

Chain of cuslody present? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No D 

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 N o D 

Samples in proper conlainer/bottle? Yes 0 N o D 

Sample conlainers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volunje for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N a V 0 A v'a's submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 2° 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 

D 

If given sufficient lime to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by. Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Friday, January 06, 2006 2:05 PM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Ed Riege; 
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06 

HALL7199_AL2EP1 
121205.pdf (227... 

1) Work continues on the east bay of the new API separator. 
The east bay i s expected t o be completed next Tuesday the 10th. 

2) Chopper pump i n s t a l l a t i o n w i l l commence as soon as the east bay 
of the NAPIS i s put back i n se r v i c e . (Wednesday the 11th) 

3) Analysis f o r AL-2 t o EP-1 dated 12/12/05 i s attached. 
«HALL7199_AL2EP1121205 .pdf» 

I f you have any questions, please give me a c a l l at 505-722-0258. 
Thanks, Steve Morris 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be fr e e of any v i r u s or other 
defect t h a t might a f f e c t any computer system i n t o which they are received and opened, i t 
i s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the r e c i p i e n t t o ensure t h a t they are v i r u s f r e e and no 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i s accepted'by Giant I n d u s t r i e s , Inc. 
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

January 04.. 2006 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup. NM 87301 
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

49D1 Hawkins N E E Suite Oe Albuquerque, NM 87109 
5 0 5 . 3 4 5 . 3 9 7 5 B Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmental.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 

Project: AL-2 lo EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 

Lab Order: 05)2189 

"S" flags denote that the surrogate was not recoverable due to sample dilution or matrix interferences. 

Date: 04-Jan-06 

CASE NARRATIVE 

1/9 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 04-Jim-Q6 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 

0512189 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 12/12/2005 

0512189-01 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 lo EP-1 

Collection Date: 12/13/2005 10:00:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DP Date Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE AnalysL SCC 
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3300 75 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AM 
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 380 mg/L 25 12/21/2005 5:49:02 AN! 

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
Methyl lert-bulyl ether (MTBE) 97 50 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Benzene 34 20 20 12722/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Toluene 120 20 Wl'L 20 12/2272005 6:04:10 PM 
Ethylbenzene 33 20 pg/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

Xylenes. Total 290 60 ug/L 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 115 82.2-119 %REC 20 12/22/2005 6:04:10 PM 

E P A METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0047 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS AnalysL NMO 
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

Lead 0.018 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/27/2D05 1:59:36 PM 
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

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected al the Reporting Limit 

J - Annlyte delected below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle delected in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
2 / 9 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range-
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

-1 
Client Name GIAMTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0512189 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

•1 
! Receiver! hv AT 

12/15/2005 

Checklist completed by / •'L/^i^_^. 
Signfiiire 

Matrix 

11 Lire ' 

Received by 

/? //S'/oT 

Carrier name Client drop-off 

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

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 N o D 

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

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N o V 0 A v ia!s submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No • N/A • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 2° 4" C + 2 Acceptable 
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
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Tuesday, January 10, 2006 10:24 AM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Ed Riege 
RE: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06 

HALL7290_OAPIS1 
21905.pdf (374 ... 

C a r l , 
The r e s u l t s from the OAPIS came i n a f t e r I ' d gone home yesterday, and I haven't gotten the 
BOD & COD from pond #2 as yet. I'm a t t a c h i n g the OAPIS sample r e s u l t s from 12/19/05 here 
and w i l l send the BOD & COD as soon as I get them. 
Thanks, Steve 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 9:39 AM 
To: Steve Morris 
Subject: RE: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06 

Hi. Where i s the weekly m o n i t o r i n g data from the Old API Separator and the BOD and COD 
sampling r e s u l t s from Evaporation Pond #2? Thanks. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New 
Mexico 87505 
O f f i c e : (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ ( P o l l u t i o n Prevention Guidance i s under 
"Pu b l i c a t i o n s " ) 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Steve Morris [mailto:smorris@giant.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 2:05 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Ed Riege; Monzeglio, 
Hope, NMENV; Johnny Sanchez; Steve M o r r i s ; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: Ciniza weekly update 1/6/06 

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

Steve: 

1 



Although t h i s e-mail and any iWachments are b e l i e v e d t o be f r l ^ o f any v i r u s or other 
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

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e-mail, i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the sole use of the 
intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may contain c o n f i d e n t i a l and p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any 
unauthorized review, use, d i s c l o s u r e or d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y 
provided under the New Mexico I n s p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s message. --
This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

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

January 09, 2006 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505)722-0210 

RE: Old API Separator Water Out Order No.: 0512256 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/21/2005 for the analyses 
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

4901 Hawkins NE a Suite • a Albuquerque, NM 87109 
5D5.345.3975 m Fax 505.345.4107 

www. hallenvironmental. com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: 09-Jan-06 

C L I E N T : 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Analyses 

Giani Refining Co 

0512256 

Old API Separator Water Out 

0512256-01 

Result 

Client Sample ID: OAPIS Water 

Collection Date: 12/19/2005 2:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP 
Fluoride 4.6 0.50 mg/L 5 12/21/2005 

Chloride 240 1.0 mg/L 10 12/29/2005 

Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) 3.1 2.5 H mg/L 5 12/21/2005 

Sulfate 840 25 mg/L 50 12/29/2005 

Sulfate 830 10 mg/L 20 1/4/2006 

Nitrate (As N)+Nitrite (As N) 3.0 0.50 mg/L 5 1/4/2006 

:PA METHOD 82B0B: V O L A T I L E S Ana 
Benzene 5800 100 MQ/L 100 12/22/2005 

Toluene 3400 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Ethylbenzene 240 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 250 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1.2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Naphthalene ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 400 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 400 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Acetone ND 1000 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Bromochloramethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Bromoform ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Bromomethane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

2-Butanone ND 1000 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 1000 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Chloroethane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Chloroform ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Chloramethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 100 pg/L 10D 12/22/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Dibramomethane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

... .... -. _ ... 
Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte delected below quantitation limits 

B - Annlyte delected in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
1 / 1 6 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0512256 

Project: Old API Separator Water Out 

Lab ID: 0512256-01 

Date: 09-Jan-06 

Client Sample ID: OAPIS Water 

Collection Date: 12/19/2005 2:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Resul t P Q L Qual Un i t s D F Da te Ana l yzed 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Dichloradi (luoromelhane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 1000 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

4-Melhyl-2-p sntanone ND 1000 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 300 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Styrene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 100 pg'L 100 12/22/2005 

lrans-1.2-DCE ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

lrans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 200 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Xylenes, Tolal 2000 100 pg/L 100 12/22/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dich|oroethane-d4 93.9 69.9-130 %REC 100 12/22/2005 

Surr 4-Bromofluorobenzene 99.6 71.2-123 %REC 100 12/22/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 97.2 73.9-134 %REC 100 12/22/2005 

Sum Toluene-d8 92.1 81.9-122 %REC 100 12/22/2005 

EPA METHOD 8310: PAHS 

Naphthalene 

1- Methylnaphthalene 

2- Melhylnaphthalene 

Acenaphthylene 

230 

230 

56 

ND 

13 

13 

2.5 

2.5 

pg/L 

pg/L 

pg/L 

pg/L 

Analyst: JMP 
5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM 

5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM 

1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al ihe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delected in the associated Melhud Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
2 / 1 6 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 2 of 3 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 09-Jcm-06 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0512256 

Project: Old API Separator Water Out 

Lab ID: 0512256-01 

Client Sample ID: OAPIS Water 

Collection Date: 12/19/2005 2:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Resu l t PQL Qual Uni t s DF Date A n a l y z e d 

Acenaphthene ND 2.5 pg'L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Fluorene 14 0.80 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Phenanthrene 10 3.0 pg'L 5 1/4/2006 7:33:35 AM 

Anthracene ND 0.60 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Fluoranlhene ND 0.30 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Pyrene 0.93 0.30 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Benz(a)anthracene 0.29 0.020 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Chrysene 0.29 0.20 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.050 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.020 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Benzo(a)pyrene 0.050 0.020 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.040 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

Benzo{g,h,i)perylene ND 0.030 pg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.080 PS/L 1 12/29/2005 1 0:52:54 PM 

SUIT: Benzo(e)pyrene 72.6 54-102 %REC 1 12/29/2005 10:52:54 PM 

E P A 120.1 : SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst : TES 

Specific Conductance 3100 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 12/23/2005 

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 

Mercury 0.0016 0.00020 mg/L 1 1/3/2006 

EPA 6010: T O T A L RECOVERABLE M E T A L S Analyst: NMO 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Barium 0.17 0.020 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Calcium 82 1.0 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Chromium 0.019 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Lead 0.0068 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Magnesium 18 1.0 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Potassium 9.9 1.0 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Selenium ND D.050 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/29/2005 10:53:59 AM 

Sodium 600 10 mg/L 10 12/29/2005 11:31:21 AM 

EPA METHOD 150 .1 : PH Analyst: TES 

pH 7.56 0.010 pH unils 1 12/23/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected at lhe Reporting Limit 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limits 

D - Analyle delecled in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 1 6 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation ranee 

Page 3 of 3 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0512256 

Checklist completed by 

Signalure 

^ \ / , 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by GLS 

' I Dale / / 

12/21/2005 

Matrix Carrier name UPS 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 No • Not Present • 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes 0 No • Nol Present • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes 0 No • N/A • 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody agrees wilh sample labels? Yes 0 No • 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 No • 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 No • 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 No • 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 No • 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 NoD 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No • N/A • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient time to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

16/16 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 8:59 AM 

To: 'Ed Riege'; 'Steve Morris'; 'Ed Rios' 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Powell, Richard, NMENV 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

RE: Ciniza Refinery 

Please find attached the OCD summary from our November 10, 2005 site visit and the stormwater inspection letter from Mr. 
Richard Powell of the NMED to Giant. Also attached is OCD's analytical data results from the split-sample event that day. Please 
contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3491 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

12/20/2005 



B1LLMCHARDS0N 
GOVERNOR 

State of New Mexico fl) 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

Surface Water Quality Bureau 
Harold Runnels Building Room N2050 

1190 St. Francis Drive - Zip 87505 
P.O. Box26110 - Zip 87502-6110 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 
Telephone (505) 827-0187 

Fax (505) 827-0160 
www.nmenv.state.nm.us 

RON CURRY 
SECRETARY 

DERRITH WATCHMAN MOORE 
DEPUTY SECRETARY 

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 

December 19, 2005 

Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager 
Giant Refining Company 
Route 3, Box 7 
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

RE: NPDES Storm Water Compliance Evaluation Inspection, Ciniza Refinery, NPDES 
#NMR05B157, November 10,2005 

Dear Mr. Rios: 

Enclosed, please find a copy of the report for the referenced inspection that the New Mexico Environment 
Department (NMED) conducted at your facility on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(USEPA). This inspection report will be sent to the USEPA in Dallas, for their review. These inspections 
are used by EPA to determine compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NPDES) permitting program in accordance with requirements of the federal Clean Water Act. 

Problems noted during this inspection are discussed in the Further Explanations section of the inspection 
report. You are encouraged to review the inspection report, and are required per Part 4.10 of the multi-sector 
general storm water permit, to amend your Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan as appropriate based on 
the findings of this report to incorporate additional structural and non-structural controls as needed to 
eliminate or significantly minimize pollutants in storm water discharges. Further, you are encouraged to 
notify in writing, both USEPA and NMED regarding modifications and compliance schedules. 

My thanks for the help and cooperation of Messrs. Ed Riege and Steve Morris of your staff during this 
inspection. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above address or by telephone at 
(505) 827-2798. 

Sincerely, 

Richard E. Powell 
Surface Water Quality Bureau 

cc: Marcia Gail Bohling, USEPA (6EN-AS) 
USEPA, NPDES Permits Branch (6WQ-P) 
NMED, District V, Grants 
Carl Chavez, EM&NRD, OCD, 1220 S. St. Francis, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 



NPDES Compliance Inspection 
Giant Refining Company/Ciniza Refinery 

NPDES Permit #NMR05B157, November 10,2005 

Further Explanations 

Introduction 

On November 10, 2005, a Compliance Evaluation Inspection was conducted at the Giant Refining 
Company/Ciniza Refinery (petroleum refining - Standard Industrial Classification 2911) located 
near Gallup, New Mexico by Richard E. Powell of the State of New Mexico Environment 
Department (NMED). Carl Chavez and Wayne Price of the NM Energy, Minerals and Natural 
Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division (OCD) accompanied the inspector. The primary 
purpose of this inspection was to document the penriittee's status regarding the NPDES multi-sector 
general storm water permit (MSGP) for industrial activities (this facility has industrial activities 
being conducted on-site that meet the descriptions of industrial activities in section I) and storm 
water regulations at 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 122.26. In addition, this 
inspection included an assessment of the potential co-mingling of "contaminated runoff as defined 
under 40 CFR Part 419.11 that is subject to nationally established effluent guidelines found at 40 
CFR Part 419 and ineligible for coverage under the MSGP, with storm water discharges that are 
eligible. 

Permit Status: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory" 

"Contaminated runoff is defined as "runoff which comes into contact with any raw material, 
intermediate product, finished product, by-product or waste product located on petroleum refinery 
property." Most areas at refineries are not eligible for coverage under the MSGP including: raw 
material, intermediate product, by-product, final product, waste material, chemical, and material 
storage areas; loading and unloading areas; transmission pipelines; and, processing areas. Runoff 
that may be eligible for coverage, provided discharges are not co-mingled with "contaminated 
runoff," include: vehicle and equipment storage, maintenance and refueling areas. 

A number of areas from which "contaminated runoff or co-mingled "contaminated runoff and 
storm water runoff appears to discharge were identified during this inspection. These include: a 
fairly large area in the northeast part of the facility where some (most is contained) of the railcar 
loading/unloading facility and an LPG tank farm appear to drain either directly offsite or are co­
mingled with storm water runoff directed to storm water outfall No. 2; the area along the south side 
of the main process area (north of the office complex) appears to co-mingle with storm water runoff 
directed to storm water outfall No. 1; and the area along the north side of the facility where some of 
the drainage from a scrap yard (from which discharges are likely eligible) appears to co-mingle with 
drainage from an adjacent (to the east) tank farm and then directed to storm water outfall No. 2. 
There may be other areas where "contaminated runoff or co-mingled "contaminated runoff and 
storm water runoff discharge from this facility but the difficulty of identifying these areas is 
exacerbated by the facility operator's failure to identify and provide adequate drainage area 
mapping. The site maps included in the SWPPP show only general drainage patterns and outfalls, 
but lack of detailed drainage area mapping creates a situation where even the facility operators may 
be unaware of exactly what areas drain to "contaminated runoff' containment systems, and what 



areas drain offsite or are directed to the storm water outfalls. Figure No. 1 in the SWPPP does 
delineate eight drainage sectors, which are described in the attached "Storm Water Assessment" 
narrative, but these appear to be inaccurate per the above discussion. It appears that these eight 
sectors were determined by merely drawing a large box around a general area rather than making an 
accurate determination of specific drainage areas. 

Section 301 (a) of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act states that "Except as in compliance 
with this section and sections 302, 306, 307, 318, 402 and 404 of this Act, the discharge of any 
pollutant by any person shall be unlawful." Since this facility does not have (and has 
apparently never had) NPDES permit coverage for discharges of process wastewater or 
contaminated runoff, all past, and continuing, discharges have been (are) in apparent 
violation of Section 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311. 

Storm water runoff from this facility discharges to unclassified tributaries to the North Fork of the 
Rio Puerco (west) in the Little Colorado River minor Basin, Lower Colorado River major Basin. 
This report is based on a review of files maintained by the permittee and NMED, on-site 
observation by NMED personnel, and verbal information provided by the permittee's 
representatives. 

An entrance interview was conducted with Messrs. Ed Riege, Environmental Superintendent and 
Steve Morris, Environmental Engineer at approximately 1025 hours on November 10, 2005. The 
inspector made introductions, presented his credentials and discussed the purpose of the inspection. 

This facility applied for permit coverage under the NPDES multi-sector general storm water permit 
(MSGP) 2000 and has been assigned reference #NMR05B157 effective April 24, 2002. There was 
an SWPPP last revised on April 12,2005, available for review at the site on the date of this inspection. 
There is no documentation included in the SWPPP, which supports the permittee's determination of 
pennit eligibility with regard to Part 1.2.3.6 (Endangered Species) and Part 1.2.3.7 (Historic Places). 
There is a signed/certified statement (by Ed Rios) in the "NPDES Certifications" section of the plan 
regarding eligibility "... due to previous authorization under the Endangered Species Act." However, 
although the facility may have followed proper procedures (see MSGP Addendum A) to establish 
MSGP permit eligibility regarding endangered species, no documentation, other than the above 
statement, regarding this determination was included in the SWPPP. Information to support the 
permittee's determination of perrnit eligibility must be included in the SWPPP. 

Since most of the time available to conduct this inspection was spent doing the above documented 
"contaminated runoff assessment, only a cursory, and after the fact review of the SWPPP, was 
completed. Some of the major findings of this brief review are as follows: 

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

Pollution Prevention Team: Overall rating of "Marginal" 

Part 4.2.1 of the permit states, in part, "You must identify the staff individual(s) (by name or 
title) that comprise the facility's storm water Pollution Prevention Team ... Responsibilities of 
each staff individual on the team must be listed." 



Although, Mr. Riege appears to have rather significant responsibilities regarding storm water pollution 
prevention and implementation of the SWPPP, the permittee's SWPPP does not identify this 
individual or his responsibilities. 

Description of Potential Pollutant Sources: Overall rating of "Marginal" 

Part 4.1.1 of the permit requires that permittees "Identify potential sources of pollution which 
may reasonably be expected to affect the quality of storm water discharges from your 
facility." 

The permit requires that this description include such things as a site map, an identification of the 
types of pollutants that are likely to be present in storm water discharges, an inventory ofthe types 
of materials handled at the site that potentially may be exposed to precipitation, a list of significant 
spills and leaks of toxic or hazardous pollutants, sampling data, a narrative description of the 
potential pollutant sources from specific activities at the facility, and identification of specific 
potential pollutants. 

As noted above, the permittee has prepared an SWPPP for this facility. As above, the site map does 
not include an accurate depiction of drainage areas, all structural controls (berms, including berms 
associated with the truck parking and staging area; straw bale dikes; secondary containment; etc.) or 
receiving waters. The SWPPP must include a general location map and a site map identifying such 
things as: drainage areas, drainage patterns and outfalls, all structural BMPs, surface watercourses, 
all potential pollutant sources, locations of major spills or leaks, locations of all industrial activities 
exposed to precipitation, etc. The plan does a very thorough job of pollutant and pollutant source 
identification. 

Although not specifically required (conducting analytical monitoring may be dictated for 
appropriate site assessment procedures, as well as documentation of SWPPP effectiveness) at these 
types of facilities by the MSGP 2000, benchmark analytical monitoring was required and conducted 
under the baseline general storm water perrnit as well as more limited monitoring since. Results of 
the September 1991, May 1997, August 2000, and August 2003 analytical monitoring indicate that 
the MSGP cut-off concentrations for total suspended solids (TSS) was greatly exceeded (range from 
42 - 48,000 mg/L) most of the time, and results for COD (range 64 - 428 mg/L) was exceeded some 
of the time. These elevated analytical results (as well as the results of the quarterly visual 
examinations) must be taken into consideration during the facility's "Comprehensive Site 
Compliance Evaluation." These results must be used, in part, to determine required amendments to 
the SWPPP to incorporate additional structural and non-structural controls as appropriate to 
eliminate or significantly minimize pollutants in storm water discharges so that these pollutant 
levels are reduced to below cut-off concentrations. The operator has apparently taken no action to 
amend the SWPPP as required. However, the permittee has sampled outfalls that are located in 
"waters of the U.S." Because of this, these results may not be representative of actual discharges 
from the industrial activities at this facility. Sampling must be conducted in a location that is after 
the last treatment unit and prior to entry into a "water of the U.S." Also, the permittee has 
apparently not conducted required Quarterly Visual Monitoring (see 5.1.1 of the MSGP 2000) at 
this facility. 



Description of Appropriate Measures and Controls: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory" 

Part 4.2.7 of the permit requires that the permittee, "Describe the type and location of 
existing non-structural and structural best management practices (BMPs) selected for each of 
the areas where industrial materials or activities are exposed to storm water," and describe 
appropriate proposed BMPs for areas not yet affected, and implement such controls. 

Non-structural and structural BMPs to be described and implemented by the permittee include such 
things as good housekeeping, preventive maintenance, spill prevention and response procedures, 
periodic inspections, employee training, record keeping, non-storm water evaluations and 
certifications, sediment and erosion control, as well as implementation/maintenance of traditional 
storm water management practices, where appropriate. 

Some of the BMPs are overly generic (e.g., "maintain in a clean and orderly work environment"). 
In addition, although the facility apparently does occasionally clean and repair storm water 
conveyances and replace straw bales dikes, the SWPPP does not include a record of regular 
inspections and preventive maintenance of these storm water management controls. Part 6.1.4.3.1 of 
the MSGP 2000 requires facility inspections at a minimum of 6-month intervals and at least 
quarterly inspections of equipment and vehicles that store, mix or transport chemicals/hazardous 
materials. It appears that these inspections are not conducted or are, at least, not recorded. 

Routine facility storm water inspections must be recorded, including their scheduled frequency, 
personnel conducting the inspection, dates of the inspection, results of the inspection, actions taken 
to correct problems encountered during the inspection, etc., in the SWPPP. These inspections must 
include observations of all areas of the facility where industrial materials or activities are exposed to 
storm water, and include an evaluation of all BMPs, including sediment and erosion control 
measures such as silt fences, check dams, etc. These inspections must be conducted by "qualified" 
personnel and include a reasonable set of tracking or follow-up procedures to be used to ensure that 
appropriate actions are taken (deficiencies must be corrected no later than 14 days after the 
inspection) in response to problems documented during the inspections. As above, there are 
apparent problems at this facility with "contaminated runoff control practices that the permittee has 
not addressed. This is the sort of problem that should be documented during the permittee's periodic 
inspections, and appropriate and timely corrective actions taken and documented. 

Although the SWPPP includes a "Non-Storm Water Discharge Assessment Certification" that lists 
cooling tower mist as a source of non-storm water discharge, there is no description of results of 
tests/evaluations, evaluation criteria or testing methods used, dates of any testing and/or evaluation, 
or any other information upon which the certification decision could be based. 

Annual Site Compliance Evaluation Reports: Overall rating of "Unsatisfactory" 

Part 4.9 of the permit states, in part, "You must conduct facility inspections at least once a year. 
The inspections must be done by qualified personnel provided by you." 

According to the plan, the last annual site compliance evaluation was conducted in December 2004. 
Ed Riege and Darren Joe, neither of whom are on the Pollution Prevention Team, conducted this 
evaluation. Other than the apparent failure to incorporate changes dictated by the above-mentioned 



analytical sampling data, the areas evaluated, the recording of findings, follow-up, and post 
evaluation activities for these annual evaluations appear very thorough. However, the staff 
conducting the evaluations apparently failed to observe, document, and properly address the areas 
that appear to produce discharges of "contaminated runoff from this facility. In addition, reports of 
these evaluations have not been signed and certified by a cognizant official or authorized 
representative per requirements in Parts 4.9.4 and 9.7.1 of the MSGP. 

Per Part 4.9 of the permit, the required annual site compliance evaluation must be done by 
"qualified personnel that are knowledgeable and possess the skills to assess conditions at your 
facility that could impact storm water quality and assess the effectiveness of the BMPs ..." This 
inspection must include a comprehensive evaluation of the SWPPP and the entire facility, including 
effectiveness of current measures and controls, and identification of current and anticipated 
potential pollutant sources. The evaluation should include a review of the SWPPP to ascertain that 
all required inspections, maintenance, and good housekeeping activities are conducted and recorded, 
and that these activities are effective in controlling pollutant loads in storm water runoff. It should 
also include a review of visual and analytical monitoring results, and result in appropriate revisions 
to the SWPPP that describe, and provide for, implementation of any required changes/additions in a 
timely manner. 

Based on this inspection, the operator(s) must prepare, and include with the SWPPP, a properly signed 
report (and reports documenting any follow-up actions taken) signed by a cognizant official or an 
authorized representative (see Part 9.7 of the permit) which summarizes the scope of the inspection, 
includes the name(s) and qualifications of personnel making the inspection, the date(s) of the 
inspection, major observations relating to the implementation of the SWPPP, and any incidents of 
non-compliance (or a certification that the facility is in compliance with the SWPPP and the perrnit). 

An exit interview to discuss the preliminary findings of this inspection was conducted from 
approximately 1515-1550 hours on November 10, 2005 with Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager, Mr. 
Stan Fisher, Operations Manager, and Messrs. Riege and Morris all of Ciniza Refinery, as well as 
Messrs. Chavez and Price of OCD, at the site. 



x-/EPA 

NPDES Compliance Inspection Report 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 2040-0003 

Approval Expires 7-31-85 

Section A: National Data System Coding 

Transaction Code NPDES 

| N | 2 | 5 | 3 | N | M | R | O | 5 | B | l | 5 | 7 | 1 

yr/mo/day 

1 12 I 0 I 5 I 1 I 1 I 1 I 0 I 17 
Inspec. Type Inspector 

18 | W | 19 | S | 20 

Fac Type 

LLJ 
P E T I R O L E U M 

Remarks 

R IK IF I I IN I E IK I V S I I I C I 2 I 9 I 1 I 1 

Inspection Work Days 

67 69 

Facility Evaluation Rating 

70 | j j 
Bl QA 

71 | N | 72 | N | 73 

-Reserved-

74 75 

Section B: Facility Data 

Name and Location of Facility Inspected (For industrial users discharging to POTW, also include POTW 
name and NPDES permit number) 
GIANT REFINING COMPANY/CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM. EAST OF GALLUP ON I 
40, EXIT 39 BEHIND PILOT TRAVEL CENTER MCKINLEY COUNTY 

Entry Time /Date 
1025/11-10-05 

Exit Time/Date 
1550/11-10-05 

Permit Effective Date 
10-30-00 

Permit Expiration Date 
10-30-05 

Name(s) of On-Site Representative(s)/Title(s)/Phone and Fax Numbers) 
*ED RIEGE, ENVIRONMENTAL SUPERINTENDENT 505-722-0217 
•STEPHEN MORRIS, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 505-722-3833 

Name, Address of Responsible Official/Title/Phone and Fax Number 
*ED RIOS, GENERAL MANAGER, CINIZA REFINERY, ROUTE 3 BOX 7, GALLUP, NM 87301 
505-722-0202 

Contacted 

Yes rn NO i i 

Other Facility Data 

LAT35 2910.9 

LONG -108 25 36.3 

Section C: Areas Evaluated During Inspection 
(S = Satisfactory, M = Marginal, U = Unsatisfactory, N = Not Evaluated) 

U 

Permit 

Records/Reports 

Facility Site Review 

N Effluent/Receiving Waters 

N 

Flow Measurement 

Self-Monitoring Program 

Compliance Schedules 

N Laboratory 

Operations & Maintenance 

Sludge Handling/Disposal 

Pretreatment 

U Storm Water 

CSO/SSO 

Pollution Prevention 

Multimedia 

N Other: 

Section D: Summary of Findings/Comments (Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

1. FACILITY HAS COVERAGE UNDER THE MSGP 2000 (UNDER CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM) AND HAS PREPARED A SWPPP. 
2. THIS INSPECTION INCLUDED AN ASSESSMENT OF THE POTENTIAL CO-MINGLING OF "CONTAMINATED RUNOFF" AS DEFINED UNDER 40 CFR PART 419.11 

THAT IS SUBJECT TO NATIONALLY ESTABLISHED EFFLUENT GUIDELINES FOUND AT 40 CFR PART 419 AND INELIGIBLE FOR COVERAGE UNDER THE 
MSGP, WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES THAT ARE ELIGIBLE. A NUMBER OF AREAS FROM WHICH "CONTAMINATED RUNOFF' OR CO-MINGLED 
"CONTAMINATED RUNOFF' AND STORM WATER RUNOFF APPEARS TO DISCHARGE WERE IDENTIFIED DURING THIS INSPECTION. 

3. "PETROLEUM REFINERY OF MODERATE COMPLEXITY RATING" WITH CATALYTIC CRACKING CAPABILITY, REFORMING, AND TOPPING (BASIC 
DISTILLATION). 

4. SEE REPORT AND FURTHER EXPLANATION. 

RICHARD E. POWELL 

Agency/Office/Telephone/Fax 

NMED/SWQB 505-827-2798 

Date 

Signature of Management QA Reviewer Agency/Office/Phone and Fax Numbers 
NMED/SWQB 505-222-9560 

Date 

EPA Form 3560-3 (Rev. 9-94) Previous editions are obsolete. 
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SUMMARY 

Ciniza Refinery EPA Stormwater Inspection & 
OCD Follow-up from September 8, 2005 Inspection 

November 10,2005 

Attendees: 

Giant Refining Company: Stephen Morris (SM), Ed Riege (ER1) and Ed Rios (ER2) 
New Mexico Environment Department (NMED). Surface Water Quality Division: 
Richard Powell (RP) 
Oil Conservation Division: Carl Chavez (CC) and Wayne Price (WP) 

Disclaimer: The following are the minutes of the meeting, and observation notes taken by OCD 
personnel. These comments do not release Giant of responsibility of any OCD permit condition 
or rule, or compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. In addition, 
these comments are not to be construed to imply enforcement of any permit condition or 
regulation outside of the authority ofthe OCD. 

Agenda: 

I . NPDES Stormwater Inspection (see attached stormwater inspection letter dated December 19, 
2005 to Giant from RP) 
II OCD September 8, 2005 Refinery Follow-up 

I . NPDES Stormwater Inspection of Giant Ciniza's Multi-Site (MS04) General Discharge 
Permit (NMR05B157) 

RP asked for a copy of Giant's general discharge permit and Stormwater pollution prevention 
plan (SWPPP) with maps of existing stormwater non-contact areas. RP checked the accuracy of 
the maps in the field and pointed out areas that appear to be missing from the diagram(s). A field 
inspection was conducted with the assistance of ER and SM. 

RP indicated that stormwater (non-contact) is in contact with contact water off-site; this 
constitutes a non-permitted discharge. Individual NPDES permits are required for contaminated 
stormwater discharging off-site. Giant has the option to capture or contain contaminated run-off 
and/or to apply for individual permits for discharge locations with effluent monitoring. If 
contaminated stormwater leaves the site, Giant is in violation of CWA. Parameters to sample for 
may include: industry standard contaminants for refinery as specified under 40 CFR 119 and 
WQCC standards. If concentrations are below regulatory limits, there is no violation. 

The conclusions from the stormwater inspection were: 

1) Need Endangered Species Act and Historical Society information for refinery location. 
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2) Need a more detailed site map with property boundaries (note boundary survey needed 
for map) and all berms, drainage, etc. depicted to help identify contact areas where 
contaminated runoff could impact non-contact stormwater drainage areas on the facility. 
There are several locations where contaminated runoff can discharge into stormwater 
from ineligible areas. For example, a potential of commingling was observed at the south 
edge of the refinery process area, east of the railroad lagoon and in the bone yard. 

3) Parking area and drainage appear to be adequate, but need map depicting all stormwater 
drainage systems to satisfy NPDES Stormwater requirements. 

4) Truck staging, warehouse, bone yard and any other areas that are in non-contact or storm 
drain areas should be depicted on a map with stormwater drainage and outfall areas. 
Giant will need to address or work to isolate any point source locations within storm 
drain areas that may impact stormwater areas. 

5) Truck load-out area drains to sewer process drain and into the new API separator. 
6) There are areas where refinery process water or contaminated runoff (contact areas) can 

discharge to stormwater drainage areas (non-contact areas) or to ineligible areas. For 
example, the refinery process area needs to be bermed all along its perimeter to retain 
spills/releases that could easily migrate into nearby stormwater (non-contact) drainage 
areas or features. Any drains within the refinery process area are considered process 
drains and need to be routed to an API treatment unit with a benzene stripper before it 
can be discharged into aeration lagoon #1 (ALI). At the south edge of the production 
area, RR Lagoon Rack and bone yard areas there is potential for commingling of contact 
with non-contact runoff. Problem areas appear to be located at the NE corner of the site, 
south process area and north bone yard area. 

7) A berm encompassing the tank battery (white natural gas liquid storage tanks) at the 
northeast side ofthe refinery west ofthe RR Lagoon Rack and south ofthe high pressure 
storage bullets is required that will address SPCC requirements and prevent 
spills/releases from migrating unobstructed into a non-contact stormwater drainage areas 
east of the RR Lagoon Rack and toward stormwater outfall #2. At the time of inspection, 
there was no berm around these tanks. 

8) During the stormwater inspection, OCD noticed a boiler feed tank west of the RR Lagoon 
Rack along tank battery pipelines east ofthe tank battery steaming, leaking and spraying 
water onto the ground and Giant agreed to fix the pump and bring a vacuum truck in to 
recover ponded fluids on the ground. 

9) Giant can opt for individual permits with monitoring at downgradient outfalls for its 
contact areas or implement local containment controls to eliminate the need for individual 
NPDES stormwater permits at different locations throughout its refinery. OCD can 
approve local containment. 

10) RP decided due to time constraints to take home a copy of Giant's SWPPP for his 
inspection. 

11) Individual NPDES stormwater permits are not needed, unless Giant cannot isolate contact 
areas from stormwater or non-contact areas. If Giant cannot properly isolate stormwater 
from process areas, then individual permits with more specific monitoring requirements 
will be required. Giant indicated that it preferred to be under a general discharge permit 
and will work to isolate contact from non-contact areas. 

12) RP will send inspection report to Giant with copies to all parties (EPA and OCD) with 
recommendations. 
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II . OCD September 8,2005 Ciniza Refinery Follow-up 

1) Status of installation of chopper pump at new API separator (NAPIS) that was scheduled 
to be installed the week of Nov. 8,2005? Giant stated that Rinchem is scheduled to install 
the pump during the week of December 4, 2005. 

2) Is the secondary containment at NAPIS holding? Some fluctuation in fluid level, but 
lately the level has remained constant at 1 ft. of head. Giant feels the primary and 
secondary containment systems have integrity. OCD is concerned about the integrity of 
the secondary containment system. OCD wanted to evaluate this situation further and 
discuss with Giant later. OCD concerns are: 1) integrity ofthe secondary containment 
system; and 2) geohydrologic connection to the water table aquifer with potential for 
leaking contaminants to discharge to the surface and/or migrate via groundwater beneath 
the refinery property. 

3) Cleanup of shorelines around evaporation ponds? Giant is scheduled to scrape the 
shorelines and increase fluid level before the end of December 2005. Waste will be 
characterized for proper disposal and or treatment in the land farm. EPI is skimming oil 
off the top of the ponds today. 

4) Status of oil in the OAPIS? Oil (i.e., TPH) and hazardous waste constituents are still 
being detected in weekly monitoring. 

5) OCD Data Quality Objectives (DQOs)? Giant needs to be aware of the appropriate 
regulatory limits based on site sampling to ensure analytical methods and detection limits 
are adequate for use by the State. For example, sampling at the OAPIS, evaporation 
ponds, etc. would require detection limits that do not exceed 40 CFR 261.24 Toxicity 
Characteristic to determine whether hazardous wastes are present where they should not 
be. Groundwater sampling would require lower detection limits and it is Giant's 
responsibility to ensure that any dilutions performed by the lab will not exceed the states 
DQOs. 

6) Pilot station effluent (PSE) and monitoring per OCD permit? A couple of analytical 
monitoring reports were provided at the meeting, which showed significantly elevated 
BOD levels. OCD is not sure why there were only 2 reports provided, since the perrnit 
requires quarterly monitoring? The PSE discharges directly into aeration lagoon #1 
without any treatment. BOD levels from the PSE were observed to be significantly 
elevated. OCD requested that Giant analyze PSE for 405.1,418.1, 6010, 7470, 8015B, 
8260, 8270, 8310, etc. to get a better handle on waste loading to the existing treatment 
system. Giant will need to determine the volume flow rate from the PSE, refinery process 
water, determine hazardous constituent concentrations, and estimate loading to the 
current treatment system to compare with the total capacity of the current treatment 
system. If loading exceeds it's treatment capacity, then Giant needs to undertake actions 
to operate within its treatment capacity. 

7) OCD's Nov. 15,2005 e-mail requirement for Giant to address the OAPIS? There appears 
to be another point source(s) migrating into the OAPIS. Giant is working to investigate 
the source(s) of contamination. OCD is concerned about hazardous wastes in contact with 
stormwater at the OAPIS. 

8) Rail Road Lagoon Rack excavation map displaying sample locations for verification of 
soil remediation? Giant is sending the map in its final report. 
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9) What caused the Tank 232 release? Why the disparity between release and recovery 
volumes in the C-141 forms? OCD concerns about Giant's response effort in excavating 
contaminated soils in unlined berm areas? Giant indicated the release occurred due to 
operator error. OCD mentioned that Giant should consider incorporating a zero loss or 
pollution prevention goal at its facility to help reinforce and prevent releases from 
occurring at the facility. OCD is concerned that Giant did not dig down deep enough to 
recover impacted soils in the unlined berm area. Giant indicated that it has never 
completely excavated contaminated soil in berm areas after releases occur. Giant 
collected waste characterization samples of the excavated soil in order to properly 
dispose or treat it in their land farm. Giant indicated that their general protocol for 
releases in berm areas is to excavate the bulk ofthe contamination, but they never 
excavate deep enough to assess impacts to groundwater. OCD acknowledged the 
presence of clay substrate underneath the refinery; however, it clarified that all impacted 
soil, regardless of release location should be properly investigated, removed, and 
characterized for disposal and/or land treatment. Giant acknowledged OCD's concerns. 

10) Land farm area status? Giant tills the land farm once per month as specified in the permit. 
11) Stockpiled soils update? Giant confirmed that cooling tower salt contaminated soil piles 

observed during the Sept. 8, 2005 inspection were properly disposed. 
12) Firewater pit status? OCD has not received any information on Giants request to use an 

existing facility pit filled with RO reject water for the storage of firewater. Giant 
indicated that the request is ongoing with permeability test results in hand, etc. 

13) OCD split-samples with SM from the Old API Separator (OAPIS), the discharge point 
from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond (EP) #1, and discharge point from EP #1 to 
EP #2. OCD is currently awaiting receipt ofthe analytical sample results from Hall 
Environmental of Albuquerque. OCD followed all chain-of-custody procedures up to and 
including delivery to the laboratory the next morning. 

14) ER2 was present during OCD's agenda discussion and is the new Superintendent of 
Giant's Ciniza Refinery. 

Attachment: NMED Stormwater letter to Giant (December 19,2005) 

Disclaimer: The above are the notes from the meeting, and observation notes taken by OCD personnel. These 
comments do not release Giant of responsibility of any OCD permit condition or rule, or compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. In addition, these comments are not to be construed to imply 
enforcement of any permit condition or regulation outside of the authority of the OCD 
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H A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

December 06, 2005 

Carl Chavez 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
TEL: (505)476-3488 
FAX (505)476-3462 

RE: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM Order No.: 0511114 

Dear Carl Chavez: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 4 samples on 11/11/2005 for the analyses 
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

Andy Freeman, Business Manager 
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

me\m\ 
4901 Hawkins NEB Suite Da Albuquerque, NM 871D9 

505.345.3975B Fax 505.345.4107 
www. hallenvironmental. com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 
L»b Order: 0511114 

EPA Method S270 samples analyzed at a dilution due to: 

1. Emulsion formed during extraction. 
2. High amounts of petroleum in the sample. 

Date: 06-Dec-l)S 

CASE NARRATIVE 

1/34 
Page 1 o f l 



• 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 
Lab Order: 05111 14 
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 
Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Analyses Result 

Date: 06-Dec-OS 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 

Collection Date: I I/I0/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

380 40 mg/L 
Analyst: JAT 

20 11/16/2005 

Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 120 10 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 96 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 140 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene 67 10 M9/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 (jg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 110 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1-Methylnaphthalene 500 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 640 40 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Acetone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 Mg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromomethane ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Bulanone ND 100 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroform ND 1D pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Chlorololuene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 1D 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chlaropropane ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dlchlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,4-Dlchlorobenzene ND 10 PB/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected at ihe Reporting Limit S - SpiliL Recovery oulside accepled recovery tin 

J - Analyle detected below nuanliialion limils R - RPD outside accepted reeoverv limits 

B - Anaiyte delected in lhe associnled Met hod Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminnnl Level 
2 / 3 4 

Page lol ' l7 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 
Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Date: 06-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 
Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Ana lyses Resul t P Q L Qua l Un i t s D F Date Ana l yzed 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

2,2-Dichlorapropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Hexachlorobuladiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropylloluene 26 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Methyl-2-penlanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

tert-Butylbertzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1.1.1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1.1,2,2-Tetrachloroelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Tatrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Tri chloro fl uorom ethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 M g/L 10 11/21/2005 

Xylenes, Total 220 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 95.6 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromolluorobenzene 103 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr Dibromofluoromelhane 93.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Sum Toluene-d8 73.0 81.9-122 S %REC 10 11/21/2005 

E P A M E T H O D 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: B 

Acenaphthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

Acenaphthyiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Aniline ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Anthracene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Azobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected ui ihe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quiinlilnlion limils 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
3/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value abuve quantitation range 
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I 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratoiy Date: 06-Dec-05 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Un i t s D F Date A n a l y z e d 

Benzo(k)lluoranlhene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy (methane ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloraethyl)ether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl Jether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-elhylhexyl}phlhalale ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/20O5 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Carbazole ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Chloro-3-melhylphenol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Chloroanlline ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 2500 pg'L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/20O5 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Chrysene ND 3800 pg'L 10 11/18/2005 

Di-n-bulyl phthalale ND 2500 pg'L 10 11/18/2005 

Di-n-oclyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anlhracene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

3.3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4,6-Dinitra-2-methylphenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinilrophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,6-Dinilrotoluene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Fluorene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2500 pg'L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/20D5 

Isophorone ND 2500 pg'L 10 11/1B/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delecled al the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limils 

B - Annlyte delected in tlie associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
4 /34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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• 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: 06-Dvc-()S 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Ana lyses Resul t PQL Qual Units DF D a t e A n a l y z e d 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 5000 M g/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosocli-n-propylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nilrosodimethylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Naphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Nilroaniline ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

3-Nilroaniline ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Nilroaniline ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/1B/20O5 

4-Nitrophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/20D5 

Phenanthrene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Phenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pyrene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pyridine ND 7500 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlarophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/1B/2005 

Surr: 2,4.6-Tribromophenol 104 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 83.0 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 51.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/1B/2005 

Surr. 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.0 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Sum Nitrobenzene-d5 132 14.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Sum Phenol-d5 59.0 10.7-80.3 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

E P A METHOD 245 .1 : MERCURY Analyst : CMC 

Mercury 0.0019 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005 

E P A 6010: T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E METALS Analyst: NMO 

Aluminum 1.6 0.40 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Barium 0.22 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/200510:04:45 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Boron 0.36 0.040 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:52:09 PM 

Cadmium 0.0023 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Calcium 110 20 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM 

Chromium 0.023 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Cobalt 0.0064 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Copper 0.059 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Iron 46 1.0 mg/L 20 12/1/200512:20:01 PM 

Lead 0.015 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Qualifiers: ND-Not Delarled al lite Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte delected in ihe associated Meilrod Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contatninnnl Level 
5/34 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservalion Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Date: 06-DL'C-OS 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 27 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Manganese 0.72 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Molybdenum 0.063 0.0080 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Nickel 0.055 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Potassium 32 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Selenium ND 0.O50 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Sodium 510 20 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Zinc 3.5 1.0 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM 

Silica 31 22 mg/L 20 12/2/2005 9:01:45 AM 

Qunliricrs: ND - Nol Delecled at llie Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminanl Level 
6/34 

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

Lab I D : 

Analyses 

NM Oil Conservation Division 

0511114 

Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

0511114-02 

Result 

Date: ()6-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: AL2-EP1 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

61 2.0 mg/L 
Analyst: JAT 

1 11/16/2005 

Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 35 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 32 10 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 30 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 24 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroelhane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 43 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1-Methylnaphthalene 220 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 320 40 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Acetone 3900 1000 pg/L 100 11/23/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromochloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromolorm ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Butanone 440 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Chlorololuene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromomelhane ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1.1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected al the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery tin 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

B - Analyle delecled in lh e associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
7/34 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-02 

Date: 06-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: AL2-EPI 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Xnalyses Result P Q L Qua) Un i t s D F Da te A n a l y z e d 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 ug/i- 10 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Melhyl-2-penlanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichiorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroeihane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Xylenes, Total 19 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1.2-Dichloroethane-d4 95.5 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromolluorobenzene 86.8 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr. Dibromofluoromethane 97.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-d8 97.7 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

E P A METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst : BL 

Acenaphthene ND 20 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Aniline 68 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Azobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benz(a (anthracene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranlhene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected al the Reporting Limit 

J - Aiuilyle delecled below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte delecled in lhe associaied Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Cnnlaininanl Level 
8/34 

S - Spike Recovery nuiside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E • Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: oo-Dec-os 

C L I E N T : N M O i l Conservat ion D iv i s i on C l ien t Sample I D : A L 2 - E P 1 

L a b O r d e r : 0511114 Co l lec t ion Date : 1 l / l 0 / 2 0 0 5 5:30:00 PM 

P r o j e c t : Cin iza Ref inery Gal lup N M 

L a b I D : 0511114-02 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Ana lyses Resul t PQL Qua l Un i ts D F Da te Ana l yzed 

Benzo( k) lluora ri then s ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Benzoic add 510 100 ug/L 1 11/21/2005 
Benzyl alcohol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-chloroelhoxy (methane ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-elhylhexyl)phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Carbazole ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Chloro-3-melhylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2-Chlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Chrysene 46 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Di-n-octyl phlhalate ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Dibenzofuran ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
1,2-Dlchlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
1,3-Diclilorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Diethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 
Dimethyl phthalale ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dimethylphenol 140 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dlnltrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Fluorene 53 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Hexachloroethane ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Isophorone ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
2-Melhylnaphthalene 89 20 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

2-Melhylphenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Qunliilers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

J - Analyle delecled below quaniiiaiion limils R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

fi - Analyle delected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantilalinn range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminanl Level Page Sof 17 
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Mall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservaiion Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-02 

Dale: l)6-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: AL2-EP1 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Da le Ana l yzed 

3+4-Melhylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2D pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Naphthalene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nilroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

3-Nitroanillne ND 10D pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Nltroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nilrophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Phenanthrene 130 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Phenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Pyrene 32 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Pyridine ND 60 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,2.4-TrichlDrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlo rophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 84.1 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 77.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorophenol 51.9 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 77.9 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Sum Nitrobenzene-d5 71.5 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Sum Phenol-d5 40.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/1B/2005 

EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0021 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Aluminum 0.86 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Barium 0.13 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Boron 0.22 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Calcium 72 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Chromium 0.0086 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Cobalt 0.0087 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Iron 8.1 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:02:04 AM 

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected al lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quant i lit I inn limits 

B - Analyle delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* • Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
10/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: ()6-DL'C-()5 

CL IENT : NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID : AL2-EP1 

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-02 Mat r i x : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DK Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 17 1.0 mg/L. 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Manganese 0.29 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Molybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Nickel 0.023 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Potassium 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Sodium 640 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:19:57 PM 
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
Zinc 1.4 0.50 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:19:57 PM 
Silica 22 5.4 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:02:04 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantilalion limits 

B - Analyle delecled in ihe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
11/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantilalion range 

Page 10 of 17 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-03 

Analyses Result 

Dale: 06-Di'c-U.l 

Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2 

Collection Dale: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

84 2.0 mg/L 
Analyst: JAT 

11/16/2005 

Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 16 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 19 10 ug/t- 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 40 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimelhylbenzene 14 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L •to 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 59 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1-M elhylna ph tha lene 390 40 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 530 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Acetone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromodichloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromom ethane ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Butanone 240 100 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroform ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloromelhane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibrornomelhane NO 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

•ichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroelhene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Quulifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery lil 

J - Analyle delecled helnw quanlitaiion limits R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associated Mel hod Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
12/34 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

C L I E N T : N M O i l Conservat ion Div is ion C l i en t Sample I D : E P l - EP2 

L a b O r d e r : 0511114 Co l lec t ion Date : l l / 0/2005 5:52:00 P M 

P ro j ec t : Cin iza Ref inery Ga l lup N M 

L a b I D : 0511114-03 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Analyses Result P Q L Q u a l Un i t s D F Da te A n a l y z e d 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 M9/L 10 11/21/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1.1-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug'L 10 11/21/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 30 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trlchlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Xylenes. Total 23 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 84.3 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Sum Dibromofluoromethane 89.5 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-d8 93.4 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

E P A M E T H O D B270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: B 

Acenaphthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Acenaphlhylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Aniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benz(a)anlhracene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(g.h,i)perylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nul Delecled ul Ihe Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle delecled below quaiuiialion limits R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe assuciaicd Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level Page 12 o f 17 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 
Lab Order: 0511114 
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 
Lab ID: 0511114-03 

Client Sample ID: EPI-EP2 
Collection Dale: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Resul t PQL Qual Uni ts D F Da te A n a l y z e d 

Benzo(k)fluoranlhene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2D05 

Bis(2-chloroethyl )ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

Carbazole ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methy!phenot ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/IB/2005 

2-Chtoronaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Di-n-oclyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anlhracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

3.3'-Dlchlorobenzidine ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Diethyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dimethyl phthalale ND 50 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol BS 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4.6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

2,4-Dinilrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 50 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Fluorene 66 50 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 50 pg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Isophorone ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Methylnaphlhalene 120 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Deieelecl al llie Repotting Limit S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

J - Analyle delected hclow quantitation limits R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

B - Anaiyte delecled n ihe associated Method Blank E - Valui above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
14/ 34 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : 06-Dec-os 

C L I E N T : NM Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID : EPI-EP2 

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: I I/I0/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matr ix : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
N-Nitrosodiphenylam ine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
Naphthalene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
2-Nilroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
3-Nilroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Nilraaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Nitrobenzene ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
2-Nilrophenol ND 75 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Phenanthrene 130 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
Phenol 100 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 
Pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Sum 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005 
Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 73.6 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 
Sum 2-Fluorophenol 48.4 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005 
Surr. 4-Terphenyl-d14 79.0 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005 
Surr Nilrobenzene-d5 69.2 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 
Surr: Phenol-d5 39.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0012 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/1B/2005 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst NMO 
Aluminum 0.63 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Arsenic ND 0.02O mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Barium 0.10 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Boron 0.23 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/200510:27:03 AM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/200510:27:03 AM 
Calcium 60 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Chromium 0.0083 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Cobalt 0.0072 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 
Iron 7.9 0.25 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM 
Lead ND 0.D050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Qualifiers: N D - Nol Delecled at the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limils 

1 - Analyle delecled below quantitation limils R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

*- Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level Page 14 o f 17 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-03 

Date: 06-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

A n a l y s e s Result PQL Qual Units D F Da le Ana l yzed 

Magnesium 16 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Manganese 0.33 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Molybdenum 0.014 O.O0BO mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Nickel 0.018 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/200510:27:03 AM 

Potassium 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Sodium 800 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM 

Thall ium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Z inc 1.2 0.50 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM 

Sil ica 22 5.4 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - NM Deluded ai lhe Reporting Limil 

J • Analyle delecled helovv quantitation limils 

B - Analyle detected in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
16/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitalion range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: l)6-Dcc-()5 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 
Lab Order: 0511114 
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 
Lab ID: 0511114-04 

Analyses Result 

Client Sample ID: Trip Blank 

Collection Date: 

Matrix: TRIP BLANK 

PQL Qual Units DF Dale Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 8260B: V O L A T I L E S 

Benzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Toluene ND 1.0 ug/L 

Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 ug/L 
1,2,4-Trimelhylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 
1,2-Dichioroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB) ND 1.0 pg/L 

Naphthalene ND 2.0 pg'L 

1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/L 

2-Melhylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg'L 

Acetone ND 10 pg/L 

Bromobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Bromochloromethane NO 1.0 pg/L 

Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 

Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 

Bromomelhane ND 2.0 pg/L 

2-Bulanone ND 10 pg/L 

Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg'L 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 2.0 pg/L 

Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Chloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 

Chloroform ND 1.0 pg/L 

Chloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 

<1-Chlorololuene ND 1.0 pg/L 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg'L 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 

Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 

Dibromomelhane ND 2.0 pg/L 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Dichlorodifluoromelhane ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,1-Dichloroelhane ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg'L 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg'L 

2,2-Dichloroprapane ND 1.0 pg'L 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled at the Reporting Limil S - 5pik 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle detected in lhe associated Mel hod Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlnminanl Level 

R - RPD oulside accepted 

E - Value above quanlil; 

1 7 / 3 4 

Analyst : KTM 

11/21/2005 

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

de accepled recoveiy limits 

recovery limils 

ion range 
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

Date: m-Oec-OS 

Client Sample ID: Trip Blank 

Collection Date: 

Matrix: TRIP BLANK 

A n a l y s e s Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 1 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 M9/L 1 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

4-Melhyl-2-penlanone ND 10 pg'L 1 11/21/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 3.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Styrene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

lerl-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1.1.1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Telrachloroelhene (PCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

lrans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Ira ns-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg'L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,1-Trichtoroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Trichloroll uorom etha ne ND 1.0 pg'L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Sum 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 94.8 69.9-130 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Sum 4-Bromonuorobenzene 92.3 71.2-123 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 83.6 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-dB 98.5 81.9-122 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled lielow quantitation limils 

B - Analyle delected in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
18/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quanlilalion range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name NMOCD SF 

Work Order Number 0511114. 

Checklist completed by / yi..'t.:„(_ 
Sitrrraiu'e 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

/ / / / / / A " 

11/11/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-ofl 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 N o D Nol Present D 

Custody seals intacl on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No D Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A D 

Chain ol custody present? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 N o D 

Samples In proper conlainer/bottle? Yes 0 No D 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for Indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N o VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 1° 4° C ±2 Acceptable 
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

• Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

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

Please find attached the OCD summary from our November 10,2005 site visit and the stormwater inspection letter from Mr. 
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



New Mexico Energy, M^fcals & Natural Resources Department December 20, 2005 

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
regulation outside ofthe authority of the OCD. 

Agenda: 

I . NPDES Stormwater Inspection (see attached stormwater inspection letter dated December 19, 
2005 to Giant from RP) 
I I OCD September 8, 2005 Refinery Follow-up 

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



New Mexico Energy, MindBI & Natural Resources Department ^Pecember 20, 2005 

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
drain areas snould be depicted on a map with stormwater drainage and outfall areas. 
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
northeast side of the refinery west ofthe RR Lagoon Rack and south of the high pressure 
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

8) During the stormwater inspection, OCD noticed a boiler feed tank west ofthe RR Lagoon 
Rack along tank battery pipelines east of the tank battery steaming, leaking and spraying 
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
areas from stormwater or non-contact areas. I f Giant cannot properly isolate stormwater 
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
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II . OCD September 8, 2005 Ciniza Refinery Follow-up 

1) Status of installation of chopper pump at new API separator (NAPIS) that was scheduled 
to be installed the week of Nov. 8,2005? Giant stated that Rinchem is scheduled to install 
the pump during the week of December 4,2005. 

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
discuss with Giant later. OCD concerns are: 1) integrity of the secondary containment 
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

4) Status of oil in the OAPIS? Oil (i.e., TPFI) and hazardous waste constituents are still 
being detected in weekly monitoring. 

5) OCD Data Quality Objectives (DQOs)? Giant needs to be aware ofthe appropriate 
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
BOD levels. OCD is not sure why there were only 2 reports provided, since the pennit 
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
current treatment system to compare with the total capacity ofthe current treatment 
system. If loading exceeds it's treatment capacity, then Giant needs to undertake actions 
to operate within its treatment capacity. 

7) OCD's Nov. 15, 2005 e-mail requirement for Giant to address the OAPIS? There appears 
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

observed during the Sept. 8,2005 inspection were properly disposed. 
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



BILL RICHARDSON 
GOVERNOR 

State of New Mexico 
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

Surface Water Quality Bureau 
Harold Runnels Building Room N2050 

1190 St. Francis Drive - Zip 87505 
P.O. Box 26110 - Zip 87502-6110 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 
Telephone (505) 827-0187 

Fax (505) 827-0160 
www.nmenv.state.nm.us 

RON CURRY 
SECRETARY 

DERRITH WATCHMAN MOORE 
DEPUTY SECRETARY .. 4-Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 

December 19,2005 

Mr. Ed Rios, General Manager 
Giant Refining Company 
Route 3, Box 7 
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

MECEIVEB 
ĈC % l 2005 

©ML CONSERVATION 
©JVISION 

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
(NPDES) permitting program in accordance with requirements ofthe federal Clean Water Act. 

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
elirninate or significantly miriimize pollutants in storm water discharges. Further, you are encouraged to 
notify in writing, both USEPA and NMED regarding modifications and compliance schedules. 

My thanks for the help and cooperation of Messrs. Ed Riege and Steve Morris of your staff during this 
inspection. I f you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the above address or by telephone at 
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



&EPA 
NPDES Compliance Inspection Report 

Form Approved 
OMB No. 2040-0003 

Approval Expires 7-31-85 

Section A: National Data System Coding 

Transaction Code NPDES yr/mo/day 

1 | N | 2 | S | 3 | N | M | R | 0 | 5 [ B | 1 | 5 | 7 | 11 12 | 0 | 5 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 17 

Remarks 

Ip I E IT I R I O I L IE I U IM j IR I E IF II IN | E | R I Y I IS I I IC 

Inspec. Type Inspector 

18 | W | 19 | S [ 20 

FacType 

liJ 
2 9 1 1 

Inspection Work Days 

67 | | | U 
Facility Evaluation Rating 

70 | _ l j 
Bl QA 

71 | N j 72 [N [ 73 
-Reserved-

74 75 

Section B: Facility Data 

Name and Location of Facility Inspected (For industrial users discharging to POTW, also include POTW 
name and NPDESpermit number) 
GIANT REFINING COMPANY/CINIZA REFINERY, JAMESTOWN, NM. EAST OF GALLUP ON I 
40, EXIT 39 BEHIND PILOT TRAVEL CENTER MCKINLEY COUNTY 

Entry Time/Date 
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

Name(s) of On-Site Representanve(s)/Title(s)/Phone and Fax Numbers) 
•ED RIEGE, ENVIRONMENTAL SUPERINTENDENT 505-722-0217 
•STEPHEN MORRIS, ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 505-722-3833 

Name, Address of Responsible OfBciaVTitle/Phone and Fax Number 
•ED RIOS, GENERAL MANAGER, CINIZA REFINERY, ROUTE 3 BOX 7, GALLUP, NM 87301 
505-722-0202 Contacted 

Yes 

Other Facility Data 

LAT35 2910.9 

LONG-108 25 36.3 

Section C: Areas Evaluated During Inspection 
(S = Satisfactory, M=Marginal, U=Unsatisfectory, N = Not Evaluated) 

u Permit N Flow Measurement N Operations & Maintenance N CSO/SSO 

M Records/Reports U Self-Monitoring Program N Sludge Handling/Disposal U Pollution Prevention 

U Facility Site Review N Compliance Schedules N Pretreatment N Multimedia 

N Effluent/Receiving Waters N Laboratory U Storm Water N Other: 

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
MSGP, WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES THAT ARE ELIGIBLE. A NUMBER OF AREAS FROM WHICH "CONTAMINATED RUNOFF" OR CO-MINGLED 
"CONTAMINATED RUNOFF" AND STORM WATER RUNOFF APPEARS TO DISCHARGE WERE IDENTIFIED DURING THIS INSPECTION. 

3. "PETROLEUM REFINERY OF MODERATE COMPLEXITY RATING" WITH CATALYTIC CRACKING CAPABILITY, REFORMING, AND TOPPING (BASIC 
DISTILLATION). 

4. SEE REPORT AND FURTHER EXPLANATION. 

RICHARD E. POWELl (^ / — . 

Agency/OfUce/Telephone/F ax 

J5JMED/SWQB 505̂ 27-2798 

Date 

Signature of Management QA Reviewer Agency/OfTice/Phone and Fax Numbers 
NMED/SWQB 505-222-9560 

Date 

/12—/6>-&t-' 

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
purpose of this inspection was to document the permittee's status regarding the NPDES multi-sector 
general storm water permit (MSGP) for industrial activities (this facility has industrial activities 
being conducted on-site that meet the descriptions of industrial activities in section I) and storm 
water regulations at 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 122.26. In addition, this 
inspection included an assessment of the potential co-mingling of "contaminated runoff' as defined 
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

"Contaminated runoff' is defined as "runoff which comes into contact with any raw material, 
intermediate product, finished product, by-product or waste product located on petroleum refinery 
property." Most areas at refineries are not eligible for coverage under fhe MSGP including: raw 
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

A number of areas from which "contaminated runoff' or co-mingled "contaminated runoff' and 
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
There may be other areas where "contaminated runoff' or co-mingled "contaminated runoff' and 
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

Section 301 (a) ofthe Federal Water Pollution Control Act states that "Except as in compliance 
with this section and sections 302, 306, 307, 318,402 and 404 of this Act, the discharge of any 
pollutant by any person shall be unlawful." Since this facility does not have (and has 
apparently never had) NPDES permit coverage for discharges of process wastewater or 
contaminated runoff, all past, and continuing, discharges have been (are) in apparent 
violation of Section 301 ofthe Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311. 

Storm water runoff from this facility discharges to unclassified tributaries to the North Fork ofthe 
Rio Puerco (west) in the Little Colorado River minor Basin, Lower Colorado River major Basin. 
This report is based on a review of files maintained by fhe permittee and NMED, on-site 
observation by NMED personnel, and verbal information provided by fhe permittee's 
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

This facility applied for permit coverage under the NPDES multi-sector general storm water perrnit 
(MSGP) 2000 and has been assigned reference #NMR05B157 effective April 24, 2002. There was 
an SWPPP last revised on April 12,2005, available for review at the site on the date of this inspection. 
There is no documentation included in the SWPPP, which supports the permittee's determination of 
perrnit eligibility with regard to Part 1.2.3.6 (Endangered Species) and Part 1.2.3.7 (Historic Places). 
There is a signed/certified statement (by Ed Rios) in the "NPDES Certifications" section of the plan 
regarding eligibility "... due to previous authorization under the Endangered Species Act." However, 
although the facility may have followed proper procedures (see MSGP Addendum A) to establish 
MSGP perrnit eligibility regarding endangered species, no documentation, other than the above 
statement, regarding this deterrnination was included in the SWPPP. Information to support the 
permittee's determination of perrnit eligibility must be included in the SWPPP. 

Since most of the time available to conduct this inspection was spent doing the above documented 
"contaminated runoff' assessment, only a cursory, and after the fact review of the SWPPP, was 
completed. Some of the major findings of this brief review are as follows: 

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

Pollution Prevention Team: Overall rating of "Marginal" 

Part 4.2.1 of the permit states, in part, "You must identify the staff individuals) (by name or 
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

Part 4.1.1 ofthe permit requires that permittees "Identify potential sources of pollution which 
may reasonably be expected to affect the quality of storm water discharges from your 
facility." 

The permit requires that this description include such things as a site map, an identification of the 
types ofpollutants that are likely to be present in storm water discharges, an inventory of the types 
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
exposed to precipitation, etc. The plan does a very thorough job of pollutant and pollutant'source 
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
under the baseline general storm water permit as well as more hmited monitoring since. Results of 
the September 1991, May 1997, August 2000, and August 2003 analytical monitoring indicate that 
the MSGP cut-off concentrations for total suspended solids (TSS) was greatly exceeded (range from 
42 - 48,000 mg/L) most of the time, and results for COD (range 64 - 428 mg/L) was exceeded some 
of the time. These elevated analytical results (as well as the results of fhe quarterly visual 
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
apparently not conducted required Quarterly Visual Monitoring (see 5.1.1 ofthe MSGP 2000) at 
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
to correct problems encountered during the inspection, etc:, in the SWPPP. These inspections must 
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
apparent problems at this facility with "contaminated runoff' control practices that fhe permittee has 
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
that appear to produce discharges of "contaminated runoff' from this facility. In addition, reports of 
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
facility that could impact storm water quality and assess the effectiveness ofthe BMPs ..." This 
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

Based on this inspection, the operators) must prepare, and include with the SWPPP, a properly signed 
report (and reports documenting any follow-up actions taken) signed by a cognizant official or an 
authorized representative (see Part 9.7 of the perrnit) which summarizes the scope of the inspection, 
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



Ms. Hope Monzeglio -V-
State of New Mexico Environmental Department 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6303 

CIRNT 
R E F I N I N G C O M P A N Y 

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7004 1350 0002 9320 1997 l ) F n 

December 16,2005 

f 

Re: RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND 
CHANGES TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY BARRIER COLLECTION 
SYSTEM DESIGN AND MONITORING PLAN PHASE II 
GIANT REFINING COMPANY, BLOOMFIED REFINERY 
RCRA PERMIT NO. NMDD 089416416 
HWB-GRCB-04-005 

Dear Ms. Monzeglio: 

According to NMED's November 1,2005 letter in response to the Request for additional 
Information and Changes to the North Boundary Barrier Collection System Design and 
Monitoring Plan Phase I I , the Bureau requires Giant to submit a System Start-up Six 
Month Report. This report is to be submitted to NMED on or before December 31,2005. 

Giant requests a thirteen-day extension of the December 31,2005, thus requiring The 
System Start-up Six Month Report to be submitted to NMED on or before January 13, 
2006. 

Your consideration in this matter is greatly appreciated! 

Cc: • 
Wayne Price - OCD 
Ed Riege 

•.. Chad King-

P H O N E 

5 0 5 - 6 3 2 - 8 0 I 3 

F A X 

505-632-39 I I 

5 0 R O A O 4 9 9 0 

P .O . B O X 1 5 9 

B L O O M F I E L D 

N E W M E X I C O 

8 7 4 I 3 



BILL RICHARDSON 
GOVERNOR 

December 13,2005 

State of New Mexico 
'ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT 

Water and Waste Management Division 
Harold Runnels Building 

1190 St. Francis Drive, P.O. Box 26110 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-6110 

Telephone (505) 827-1758 
Fax (505) 827-0310 

www.nmenv.state.nm. us 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RON CURRY 
SECRETARY 

DERRITH WATCHMAN-MOORE 
DEPUTY SECRETARY 

Mr. Ed Riege 
Environmental Superintendent 
Giant Refining Company 
Route 3 Box 7 
Gallup, New Mexico 87301 

SUBJECT: MODIFIED SAMPLING SCHEDULE 
AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE SEPARATOR (API) 
GIANT REFINING COMPANY, CINIZA REFINERY 
EPA NO. NMD000333211 
HWB-GRCC-MISC 

Dear Mr. Riege: 

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) is revising the sampling requirements that 
were established in the email from NMED to Mr. Ed Riege of Giant Refining Company dated 
10/20/2005 titled Sampling AL2-EP-1 that were imposed as a result of the API separator releases 
in August of 2005 at the Giant Refining Company, Ciniza Refinery (GRCC). The sampling 
requirements, identified in the table attached to this letter, will aid in determining the source(s) of 
petroleum constituents entering the evaporation ponds. 



Mr. Ed Riege 
Giant Ciniza Refining Company 
December 13, 2005 
Page 2 of2 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call me at (505) 428-2545. 

Hope Monzeglio 
Project Leader 

Permits Management Program 

HM 

Attachment 

cc: *D. Cobrain, NMED HWB 
W. Price, OCD 
d. Chavez, OCD 

A . Morris, GRCC 

Sincerely, 

File: Reading and GRCC 2005 



Giant Ciniza Refinery Sampling Schedule Resulting From The API Separator Spill 

Sampling 
Location 

Sampling 
Frequency 

Analytical 
Suite 

Comments and Additional 
Parameters 

Effluent from 
AL-2 to EP-1 

Weekly EPA Method 8021B + 
MTBE; RCRA 8 
Metals (totals); EPA 
Method 8015Bmust 
include Ĉ  -C\o and 
C10-C36 carbon ranges. 

*monthly-EPA 
Method 8260, EPA 
Method 8015Bmust 
include Ce -C\o and 
C10-C36 carbon ranges, 
RCRA 8 Metals (totals) 

GRCC must sample effluent 
discharged from AL2 to EP-1 on a 
weekly basis until four weeks after 
the API Separator repair and 
monthly thereafter. Sampling 
frequency will be modified as 
needed by NMED 
* 

Effluent from 
Old API 
separator 
(storm water 
Separator 
Effluent) 

Monthly EPA Method 8260, 
EPA Method 8310, 
RCRA 8 Metals 
(totals); EPA Method 
8015Bmust include C6 

-Cio and C10-C36 
carbon ranges 

Measure product thickness on 
surface water on a weekly basis and 
after every rain event. 

* 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after receipt of three 
months analytical results by NMED 

Effluent from 
Pilot Gas 
Station to the 
Aeration 
Lagoon 

Monthly EPA method 8260, 
RCRA 8 Metals 
(totals); EPA Method 
8015B must include Ce 
-Cio and C10-C36 
carbon ranges 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after receipt of three 
months analytical results by NMED 

* 

Effluent from 
New API 
separator 

Monthly EPA method 8260, 
EPA Method 8015B 
must include C6 -Cio 
and Cio-C36 carbon 
ranges 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after receipt of three 
months analytical results by NMED 

* 

*Note: Monthly effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1, the New API separator, the Old 
API separator, and the Pilot Truck Stop discharge must be collected on the same day and 
analyzed for EPA method 8260 and EPA Method 8015B (C6 -Cio and Cio-C36). Effluent 
samples from AL2-EP-1, Old API separator, and the Pilot Station must also be analyzed for 
RCRA Metals (totals). 
Table date: December 13,2005. 
The revised sampling is in response to the August 2005 spill from the breakdown of the new API separator. 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Monday, December 12, 2005 9:51 AM 

Subject: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Ed Riege; Steve Morris 
OAPIS & AL-2 TO EP-1 

HALL6746_OldNew 
APIAI2Ep1.pdf(... 

C a r l , 
I apologize f o r not i n c l u d i n g the ana l y s i s mentioned i n your email. 
Hope had asked t o have the OAPIS, New API separator, and AL-2 t o EP-1 samples t o be taken 
at the same time f o r a comparison of the three. 
I f o r g o t t o include t h a t PDF i n the weekly update. 
The New API separator sample i n t h a t group was taken upstream of the benzene s t r i p p e r s . 

The a n a l y s i s w i t h the p r o j e c t name Stormwater Separator Water Out 11-16-2005 i s the OAPIS 
e f f l u e n t sample. 
Sorry about the confusion and the mistake on my p a r t , Steve <<HALL6746 
_01dNewAPIAl2Epl.pdf>> 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are believed t o be f r e e of any v i r u s or other 
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
E N V I R D N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

November 30, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Old & New API Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP. Order No.: 0511192 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 3 samples on 11/17/2005 for the analyses 
presented in the following report. 

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. 

Reporting limits are detemiined by EPA methodology. No determination of 
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

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite Da Albuquerque, NM B7109 
505.345.3975 n Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenviranmental.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 
Lab Order: 051)192 

Project: Old & New API Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP. 

Lab ID: 0511192-01 

Date: 30-Nov-05 

Client Sample ID: Old API Effluent 

Collodion Date: 11/16/2005 10:40:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: S C C 
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 7.7 1.0 mg/L 1 11/23/2005 9:13:32 AM 
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5.0 mg/L 1 11/23/2005 9:13:32 AM 

SumONOP 126 53-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 9:13:32 AM 

E P A METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst KTM 
Benzene 170 10 ug/L 10 11/29/2005 
Toluene 240 10 H9/L 10 11/29/2005 
Ethylbenzene 24 10 ug/L 10 11/29/2005 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 15 10 M9«- 10 11/29/2005 
Xylenes, Total 570 10 ug/L 10 11/29/2005 

Surr. 4-BromofluorobenzenB B7.2 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/29/2005 

Qualifiers: 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 30-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 
0511192 

Old & New API Sep Eff & AL-2-EP-1 SP. 

0511192-02 

Client Sample ID: New API Effluent 
Collection Date: 11/16/2005 ) 0:45:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC 
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) go 3.0 mg/L 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM 

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 15 mg/L 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM 

Surr. DNOP 132 58-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 9:46:20 AM 

EPA METHOD 8260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 2000 50 ug/L 50 11/29/2005 

Toluene 1100 50 Mg/L 50 11/29/2005 

Ethylbenzene 110 10 ug/L 10 11/29/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 1800 10 M9/L 10 11/29/2005 

Xylenes, Total 560 10 Mg/L 10 11/29/2005 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 83.7 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/29/2005 

Qualifiers: 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 30-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Gianl Refining Co 
0511192 

Old & New API Sep E1T& AL-2-EP-1 SP. 

0511192-03 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 
Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:50:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC 
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/23/200510:18:51 AM 

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 5.0 mg/L 1 11/23/200510:18:51 AM 

Surr: DNOP B5.4 58-140 %REC 1 11/23/2005 10:18:51 AM 

EPA METHOD B260: VOLATILES SHORT LIST Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 11 5.0 ug/L 5 11/30/2005 

Toluene 7.3 5.0 ug/L 5 11/30/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 5.0 M9/L 5 11/30/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 5.0 P9/L 5 11/30/2005 

Xylenes, Total ND 5.0 pg/L 5 11/30/2005 

Sun-. 4-Bromofluorober>zene 87.6 71.2-123 %REC 5 11/30/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled nt tiie Repotting Limil 

J - Analyle detected below quantitation limils 

B - Annlyte delecled in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlatninanl Level 3/6 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above quanliiation range 

Page 3 of 3 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0511192 / 

Checklist completed by 
Signoiure 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

11/17/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 N o D Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No • Not Present • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

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

Sample containers intacl? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N° VOA vials submitted 0 Yes D N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes • N o D N/A 0 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4°C±2 Acceptable 
if given sufficient lime to coal. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: _ Person contacted 

Contacted by: ^ Regarding _ 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

6/6 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

To: Ed Riege 

Cc: Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Steve Morris; Ed Rios; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010 & Additional OCD Sampling Requirements 

Ed: 

Re: Giant Ciniza Refinery 

Good morning. The OCD has reviewed the analytical data (see attachment) results from the Pilot Plant effluent (effluent) that is 
discharging into the aeration lagoons for treatment. 

Please provide an summary of Giant's evaluation and conclusions pertaining to the attached Pilot Plant analytical data results on 
the existing treatment system for OCD review. 

The remaining issues for OCD revolve around issues stemming from the September 8, 2005 site inspection and subsequent site 
visits. Until these remaining issues are resolved, OCD is requiring additional sampling to monitor the effectiveness of the 
treatment system, in addition to the modified sampling schedule outlined in the NMED- HWB's December 13, 2005 letter with an 
attached table entitled, "Giant Ciniza Refinery Sampling Schedule Resulting From The API Separator Spill." OCD requires the 
following: 

1) Weekly sampling commensurate with HWB sampling methods for effluent from the Old API separator; and 
2) Weekly sampling for biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) and chemical oxygen demand (COD) at evaporation pond #2. 

Please make note of OCDs sampling requirements in addition to the HWB. Also, please continue to copy the HWB and OCD 
personnel on the data results. The above sampling shall continue until OCD determines that the remaining issues referred to 
above have been resolved. 

Please be advised that this e-mail does not relieve Giant- Ciniza of responsbility should their operations pose a threat to ground 
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, Giant is not relieved of responsibility for compliance with any 
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

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
Website: http ://www .em n rd .state. n m .us/ocd/ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

From: Steve Morris [mailto:smorris@giant.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 7:43 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010 

—Original Message— 
From: Vicki Brown [mailto:vickie@hallenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 1:26 PM 
To: Steve Morris 
Subject: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-05 - 0512010 

12/28/2005 



DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If 
you are not the intended recipient, any further disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or any 
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above 
address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to 
ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Giant Industries, Inc. or its affiliates for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from their use. 

12/28/2005 



H A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

December 20, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505)722-0258 
FAX (505)722-0210 

RE: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005 Order No.: 0512010 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 12/1/2005 for the analyses 
presented in the following report. 

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. 

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of 
compounds below these (denoted by tlie ND or < sign) has been made. 

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite D H Albuquerque. NM 87109 
505.345.3975 a Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmental.cDm 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 20-Dec-OS 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 
Lab Order: 0512010 
Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005 

Lab ID: 0512010-01 

Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent 

Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: CKL 

Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 5.8 2.0 mg/L 1 12/7/2005 

EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC 

Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 6.2 3.0 mg/L 1 12/9/2005 12:45:02 PM 

Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 15 mg/L 1 12/9/2005 1 2:45:02 PM 

Sum DNOP 116 58-140 %REC 1 12/9/200512:45:02 PM 

EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB 

Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) 0.095 0.050 mg/L 1 12/14/2005 3:18:29 PM 

Surr BFB 116 79.7-118 %REC 1 12/14/2005 3:18:29 PM 

EPA METHOD 82B0B: VOLATILES Analyst KTM 
Benzene 1.5 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Toluene 6.B 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 1.1 1.0 MS/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2-Dichloroelhane (EDO) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Naphthalene ND 2.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

1-Melhylnaphthalene ND 4.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 4.3 4.0 ug/L. 1 12/7/2005 

Acetone ND 10 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Bromochloromelhane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Bromomethane ND 2.0 ug'L 1 12/7/2005 

2-Bulanone ND 10 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 2.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Chloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Chloroform 4.2 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Chloromelhane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 1Z/7/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Deluded al the Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte delected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 1 / 2 2 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R • RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 1 of5 



HaII Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 20-Dec-OS 

C L I E N T : Giant Refining Co Client Sample I D : Pilot Effluent 

Lab Order: 0512010 Collection Date 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM 

Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005 

Lab ID : 0512010-01 Mat r i x : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Dibromomethane ND 2.0 ug/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg'L 1 12/7/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Dichlorodifluoromelhane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,1-DichlDroelhene NO 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg'L 1 12/7/2005 

1,3-Dlchloropropane NO 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 10 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 1.0 yg/L 1 12/7/2005 

4-Melhyl-2-pentanone ND 10 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 3.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
n-Butylbenzene NO 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg'L 1 12/7/2005 
Styrene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 127/2005 

tert-Bulylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
1,1,2,2-Telrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pg'L 1 12/7/2005 

lrans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

lrans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
1,1,2-Tricbloroelhane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 pg'L 1 12/7/2005 
1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 

Xylenes, Total 7.1 1.0 pg/L 1 12/7/2005 
Surr. 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 89.7 69.9-130 %REC 1 12/7/2005 
Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 91.6 71.2-123 %REC 1 12/7/2005 
Surr: Dibromofluoromelhane 98.4 73.9-134 %REC 1 12/7/2005 

Sum Toluene-dB 92.9 81.9-122 %REC 1 12/7/2005 

EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL 
Acenaphthene ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled ai die Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle detected below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle detected in the associated Method Blank 

• - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminani Level 9 / 2 2 

5 - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 2 of 5 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratoi y Date: 20-Duc-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 05)2010 
Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1 -2005 

Lab ID: 0512010-01 

Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent 

Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Dale Analyzed 

Acenaphthylene ND 50 ug/L 1 12/14/2005 

Aniline ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Anthracene ND 50 pgfl- 1 12/14/2005 

Azobenzene ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Bls(2-chloroethoxy (methane ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Bis(2-elhylhexyl)phlha1ate ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Carbazole ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Chtoro-3-methylpheno1 ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Di-n-oclyl phthalate ND 75 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

3,3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Diethyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Dimethyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4,6-Dinilro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4-DinitrophenDl ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Fluorene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delecled at the Reporting Limil 

i - Analyle delected below quanlilnlion limils 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

• - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 3 / 2 2 

S - Spike Recovery oul 

R - RPD oulside accepl 

E - Value above quant i 

side accepted recovery limits 

recovery limits 

at ion range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 20-DL'C-OS 

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

Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Hexachlorobu tadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Isophorone ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Melhylnaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

3+4-Methylphenol 250 100 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propyJaroine ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

N-Nilrosodimethylarnine ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Naphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Nilroanillne ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

3-Nltroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Nitroanliine ND 100 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

2-Nitraphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Phenanthrene ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Phenol ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg'L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4,5-Trichtarophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 12/14/2005 

Surr. 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 89.3 16.6-150 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 79.0 19.6-134 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorophenol 53.7 9.54-113 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

Sum Nilrobenzene-d5 72.6 14.6-134 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

Sum Phenol-d5 39.8 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 12/14/2005 

EPA METHOD 8310: PAHS Analyst: JMP 
Naphthalene ND 2.5 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

1-Melhylnaphthalene ND 2.5 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2.5 pg'L 1 12/12/2005 4:3B:2B PM 

Acenaphthylene ND 2.5 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:3B:2BPM 

Acenaphthene ND 2.5 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Fluorene ND 0.80 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Phenanthrene ND 0.60 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Anthracene ND 0.60 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled at lhe Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle detected in ihe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 4 / 2 2 

S - Spike Recovery om 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quanli! 

Jc accepted recovery limils 

ion range 
Page 4 of 5 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: 
Lab Order: 

Gianl Refining Co 
0512010 

Dale: 20-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: Pilot Effluent 
Collection Date: 12/1/2005 9:00:00 AM 

Project: Pilot Station Effluent 12-1-2005 

Lab I D : 0512010-01 Mat r i x : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Fluoranthene ND 0.30 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Pyrene ND 0.30 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 0.020 ug/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Chrysene ND 0.20 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 0.050 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.020 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Benzo(a)pyrene 0.020 0.020 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:2B PM 

Dibenz{a.h)anthracene ND 0.040 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

Benzo(g,h,i}perylene ND 0.030 pg/L 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.080 pg'L 1 12/12/2005 4:3B:28PM 

Surr. Benzo(e)pyrene 54.3 54-102 %REC 1 12/12/2005 4:38:28 PM 

E P A METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 

Mercury ND 0.00020 mg/L 1 12/7/2005 

E P A 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM 

Barium 0.046 0.020 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM 

Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/6/200512:33:53 PM 

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/6/200512:33:53 PM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/6/2005 12:33:53 PM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/6/200512:33:53 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Rcponing Limit 

) - Analyle delecled below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 5 / 2 2 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 5 of5 



ASSAIGAI 
ANALYTICAL 
LABORATORIES, INC. 
4301 Masthead NE, Ste. A • Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109 • (505)345-8964 FAX (505) 345-7259 

3332 Wedgewood. Ste. N • El Paso. Texas 79925 * (915)593-6000 • FAX (915) 593-7820 
127 Eastgate Drive, 212-C • Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 • (505)662-2558 

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL 
at'n: ANDY FREEMAN 
4901 HAWKINS NE, SUITE D 
ALBUQUERQUE NWI 87109-4372 

Explanation of codes j 

_ B _ Analyle Detected in Method Blank j 

E Result is Estimated 

H Analyzed Out of Hold Time j 

N Tentatively Identified Compound | 

S Subcontracted j 

1-9 See Footnote j 

Assaigai Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 

Certificate of Analysis 
All samples are reported on an "as received" basis, unless otherwise noted (ie. - Dry Weight). 

Client: HALL ENVIRONMENTAL 

Project: 0512010 

Order 0512020 HAL03 Receipt: 12-01-05 

STANDARD 

Sample: PILOT EFFLUENT 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Collected: 12-01-05 9:00:00 By: 

Dilution Detection Prep Run 

QC Group Run Sequence CAS# Anaiyte Result Units Factor L imit Code Date Date 

0512020-0001A EPA 405.1 Biochemical Oxygen Demand By: MKM 

BOD05146 WC.2a05.3272.9 10-26-4 Biochemical Oxygen Demand 504 mg/L 1 2 12-02-05 12-07-05 

0512020-0001B EPA 410.1 Chemical Oxygen Demand By: MKM 

WC05.321S WC.2005.3217.5 C-004 Chemical Oxygen Demand 826 mg/L 1 10 12-0645 12-0B-05 

Unless otherwise noted, all sanipfes were received In acceptable condition and all sampling was performed by client or client representative. Sample result of NO Indicates 
Not Delecled, le result is less than Ihe sample specific Deledion Umit. Sample specific Detection Umit is determined by multiplying the sample Dilution Factor by Ihe listed 
Reporting Detection Umit. All results relate only to the Hems tested. Any miscellaneous workorder information or toonotes will appear below. 

Analytical results are not corrected far method blank or field blank contamination. 

Page 1 of 1 REi-RODiioiosajL^tfi«(B?if?eBofrS THAN f m.fl&TjgaBr/OOWflitirrEN CONSENT or AAL. Report Dale 72/9/2005 1:04:26 PM 
THIS REPORT MAV NOT U0 USED IN ANY MANNEF , . _ --IENT 111! ANY DT1IEH Tl IIKD PARTY TO CLAIM 

PKOIJUCT ENDORSEMENT D Y Tl IE NATIONAL V. 6 / Z 2 LAIIOKATOKY ACCREDITATION PROGRAM. 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 051201p' 

(. A Checklist completed by ( 
Signature 

Sample Receipt Checklist 
1 Dale and Time Received: 12/1/2005 

Received by 

/2 f//6$ 

AMF 

Matrix Carrier name Clienl drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 No • Not Present n 
Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No • Not Present • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • No 0 N/A • 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 No • 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 No • 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 No • 

Sufficient sample volume for Indicated test? Yes 0 No • 

Alt samples received within holding time? Yes 0 No • 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No V O A vials submitted • Yes 0 NoD 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No • N/A • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 14° 4°C± 2 Acceptable 
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
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 12:29 PM 
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Dave Cobrain (E-mail); Price, Wayne, 

EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Ed Riege; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris; Ed Rios; John Laurent; Jim Hallock 
Subject: Ciniza Weekly Update 12/9/2005 

HALL6848_AL2EP1 HALL6846_SW110HALL6745_AL12EP 
11 14.pdf (148... 16.pdf(392KB) 1Bank.pdf (289 ... 

1) The new API separator continues t o run p r o p e r l y . 
The east bay of the new API separator was taken out of service and work s t a r t e d on Monday 
the 5th of Dec., 2005. 
The bay w i l l be inspected and re p a i r e d as needed. 

2) Vector Arizona Inc. completed the f i e l d p o r t i o n of the stormwater s i t e map on Friday 
the 2nd of Dec, 2005. They plan t o have the f i r s t d r a f t t o us i n a couple of weeks. 

3) Attached are water sample r e s u l t s from the week of 11/14/2005 and the r e s u l t s are below 
RCRA l i m i t s . 

4) A composite sample of bank m a t e r i a l from A e r a t i o n Lagoons 1 & 2, and Evaporation pond 1 
was taken and a n a l y t i c a l i n d i c a t e s t h i s m a t e r i a l i s RCRA nonhazardous, (analysis 
a t tached). 
A TPH 418.1 i s being run on t h i s sample t o p r o f i l e the m a t e r i a l f o r o f f s i t e d i s p o s a l . 

5) GWM 2 & 3 were inspected t h i s week and both remain dry. 

6) Giant Technical Services i s s t i l l working on the r e p a i r plan f o r the new API separator 
secondary containment. 
I t w i l l be forwarded t o you once environmental receives i t . 

7) The drawings and s p e c i f i c a t i o n s f o r the new Chopper pump i n s t a l l a t i o n a t the new API 
separator have been completed. 
I n s t a l l a t i o n i s t o begin the f i r s t week i n January, 2006. 

<<HALL6848_AL2EP1 11 14.pdf>> <<HALL6846_SW11016.pdf>> <<HALL6745_AL12EPlBank.pdf>> 

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

Steve Moixis 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05 Order No.: 0511189 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 11/17/2005 for the analyses 
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

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite • B Albuquerque, NM B71D3 
505.345.3975H Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmBnCal.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 
Project: Aeraiion Lagoon Bank Material 11 -16-05 
Lab Order: 0511189 

Analytical Comments for METHOD 8260_S, SAMPLE 0511189-01 a: Sample analyzed at dilution 
because of late eluting hydrocarbons. 

Method 6010: 0511189-1 DUP RPD >30 for Cd & Ba. 0511189-1 MSD recovery low for Cr and Pb. 
0511189-1 MSD RPD >30 for Pb. Sample may not be homogenous. IN36-05223 

Dale: 30-Nov-05 

CASE NARRATIVE 

Page 1 of 1 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a l e : 30-Nov-os 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Clienl Sample ID: AL Bank Malerial 
Lab Order: 0511189 Collection Date: 11/17/2005 8:45:00 AM 
Project: Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05 

Lab ID: 0511189-01 M a t r i x : S 0 1 L 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: BDH 

Benzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Toluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl elher (MTBE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1-Melhylnaphthalene 6.5 4.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 5.8 4.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Acetone ND 15 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Bromochloromelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Bromodichloromelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Bromoform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Bromomelhane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

2-Butanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Carbon tetrachloride ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Chloroethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Chloroform ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Chloromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

2-Chlorotaluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

4-Chlorotolueno ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Dichlorodlfluoromelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dlchloroethene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delected at the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery lit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte detected in Ihe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

2/11 
Page 1 of2 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 30-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 
0511189 

Aeration Lagoon Bank Material 11-16-05 

0511189-01 

Client Sample ID: AL Bank Material 
Collection Date: 11/17/2005 8:45:00 AM 

Matrix: SOIL 

Analyses Resul t P Q L Q u a l Un i t s D F D a t e A n a l y z e d 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

4-Methyl-2-penlanone ND 10 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Methylene chloride ND 3.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Styrene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetra chloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Tn'chlorobenzene ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroelhane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 mg/Kg 20 11/21/2005 

Surr 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 99.3 74.2-135 %REC 20 11/21/2005 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 98.2 72.9-143 %REC 20 11/21/2005 

Surr. Dibromofluoromethane 97.9 76.9-138 %REC 20 11/21/2005 

Sum Toluene-dB 83.8 70-126 %REC 20 11/21/2005 

EPA METHOD 7 4 7 1 : MERCURY A n a l y s t CMC 

Mercury 1.9 0.66 mg/Kg 20 11/28/2005 

EPA METHOD 6010B: SOIL M E T A L S Analyst- NMO 

Arsenic 12 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/22/200510:53:04 AM 

Barium 190 1.0 mg/Kg 10 11/22/200511:08:04 AM 

Cadmium 0.48 0.10 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM 

Chromium 16 0.30 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM 

Lead 23 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM 

Selenium ND 2.5 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM 

Silver ND 0.25 mg/Kg 1 11/22/2005 10:53:04 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte dcteclcd below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 1 1 

S - Spike Recovery DUlside accepted recovery limits 

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

Work Order Number 0511189 

Checklist completed by 
Signolure 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

Dole 

11/17/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 NoD Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • N o D Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on samplo bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A • 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain or custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 N o D 

Samples in proper contalner/botlle? Yes 0 N o D 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted 0 Yes D NoD 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes • N o D N/A 0 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4' C ±2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient time lo cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

11/11 



rj\j JO A] aaedspBBH JO sa|qqng 

Si 

is 

o 

iri 
o n 
r" in 

Q co in 

'5 
tn -

(VOA-liuaS) 0Z3B 

(VGA) 80G28 

2 ID p 
•E m" tri " 
UI 

c 
3 

i x 

tu Lu 
3 «t 

>Sfl 

j < 

$ 5 cn ±! 5 

(38081 s,aad/sap!3ps3dl.8Q8 

> 
PCQ a) 

( OS Od ON ON '13 'd) snowy 

HI i r i IO 
2 . 0 JC 

f 92 \% TK ? 

7 ^ 
(HVdJnVNd)0ie8 

(t208PnW\l) 0Q3 

d'W)SP°iJWI] 803 

{̂ BlfrPOiflBWl Hdi 

[lasairj/SBgjasiOBPO^aiAIHdl 

(A|UQ BugaBBfj] Hdl + 3B1IAI + X318 

(1.208) S.BIAH + 3S1IAI + 5018 

D 

cu 
E 

E 3 
3 

\ 

N 
CM 
N 

X 
cu 
e 
a 

_rz: 
a . 

o 
W 
o 

N 

5 

E 

CD 

a 7 



p 

H A L L 
E I V I V I R O I N I M E I N I T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

V 

COVER LETTER 

December 06,2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505)722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Stormwater Separator Water 11-16-2005 Order No.: 0511190 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 11/18/2005 for tlie analyses 
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

4901 Hawkins NEa Suite D n Albuquerque, NM 87109 
5 0 5 . 3 4 5 . 3 9 7 5 B Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmentBl.com 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratoi y / D i l , c : 06-Dcc-os 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co # 

Lab Order: 051)190 fc 

Project: Stormwater Separator Water 11-16-2005 

Lab ID: 0511190-01 

Client Sample ID: SW Sep Water Out 
Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:30:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Resul t P Q L Qual Un i t s DF D a l e Ana l yzed 

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP 

Fluoride 69 2.0 mg/L 20 11/1B/2005 

Chloride 370 1.0 mg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Nilrogen, Nitrite (As N) ND 0.50 mg/L 5 11/18/2005. 

Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N) ND 0.50 mg/L 5 11/18/2005 

Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) ND 2.5 mg/L 5 11/18/2005 

Sulfate 1100 10 mg/L 20 11/18/2005 

E P A METHOD B260B: V O L A T I L E S Analyst: BDH 

Benzene 280 10 ug/L. 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 330 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene 3B 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 230 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 68 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroelhane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 150 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1-Melhylnaphthalene 120 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Melhylnaphthalene 140 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Acetone 340 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Bromomelhane ND 20 MS/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Butanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/20D5 

Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2D05 

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

Dibromochloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Deluded al the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle detected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

S • Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value shrive quantitation range 

Page 1 of 3 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 
Lab Order: 0511190 

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

1 ,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
•ichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 P9'L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1 -Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
4-lsopropyltoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
n-Butylbenzene 13 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Styrene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 
tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Tetrachloroelhene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
lrans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
lrans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1.2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 van. 10 11/21/2005 
1,1,1-TrlchloroelhanB ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Trichloroelhene (TCE) ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 
Trichlorofluoramelhane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2,3-Trichloroprapane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Xylenes, Total 880 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr 1,2-Dichloroethans-d4 93.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 
Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 111 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 
Sum Dibromofluoromethane 94.0 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 
Sum Toluene-d8 93.5 80-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

E P A METHOD 8310: PAHS 

Naphthalene 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 

2-Methylnaphthalene 

Acenaphthylene 

230 

ND 

93 

ND 

13 

13 

13 

13 

pg/L 

pg/L 

pg/L 

pg/L 

Analyst: JMP 
1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle deiecied in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 2 of3 
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

Collection Dale: 11/16/2005 10:30:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Acenaphthene ND 13 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Fluorene 22 4.0 "g/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Phenanthrene 21 3.0 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Anthracene ND 3.0 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Fluoranthene ND 1.5 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Pyrene 2.7 1.5 ug'L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Benz(a)anlhracene ND 0.10 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Chrysene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Benzo(b)fluoranlhene ND 0.25 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 0.10 ug'L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Benzo(a)pyrene 0.10 0.10 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Dtbenz(a,h)anthracene ND 0.20 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 0.15 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

lndeno( 1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 0.40 pg/L 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

Surr: Benzo(e)pyrene 80.9 54-102 %REC 1 11/30/2005 4:13:34 AM 

EPA 120.1: SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 
Specific Conductance 

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY 

4500 0.010 pmhos/cm 

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH 
PH 

Analyst: TES 
11/30/2005 

Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.00021 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/22/2005 

•PA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Barium 0.30 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Calcium 95 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Chromium 0.031 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Lead 0.011 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 
Magnesium 25 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 
Potassium 33 1.0 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:13:05 AM 

Sodium 870 10 mg/L 10 12/1/2005 12:22:55 PM 

7.29 0.010 pH unils 
Analyst: TES 

12/2/2005 

Qunlifiers: ND - Nol Delected al the Reponiny Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

S - Spike Recoverj' outside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 3 of'3 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0511190' 

Checklist completed by 
Signature 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

11/18/2005 

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

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? . N o V 0 A v i a l s submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 6° 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 
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

s 
COVER L E T T E R 

December 06,2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505)722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 11/14/2005 Order No.: 0511191 

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

4901 Hawkins NE a Suite O B Albuquerque, NM 87109 
5 0 5 . 3 4 5 . 3 9 7 5 B Fax 505.345.4107 

www. hallenvironmental. com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Ciam Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511191 

Projecl: AL-2 to EP-1 Week ol" 11/14/2005 

Lab ID: 0511191-01 

Analyses Result 

Date: (M-Dec-OS 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 

Collection Date: 11/16/2005 10:50:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

POL Qua! Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0013 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/22/2005 

EPA 6010 : T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E M E T A L S Analyst: NMO 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 2:48:32 PM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Copper 0.0061 0.0060 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Nickel MD 0.010 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:00:47 AM 

Zinc 1.1 0.50 mg/L 10 12/1/2005 12:16:53 PM 

QunliHers: ND - Not Delecled ul tiie Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle delecled in tlie associated Method Blank 

* - Viiluc exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
1/5 

S - Spike Rceoveiy outside accepled recuvcty limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page I of I 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0511191 

Checklist completed by 
Signnlure 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

11/17/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? 

Cuslody seals intact on shipping conlainer/cODler? 

Cuslody seals intact on sample bottles? 

Chain of custody present? 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? 

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? 

Samples in proper container/bottle? 

Sample containers intact? 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated lest? 

All samples received within holding time? 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? 

Conlainer/Temp Blank temperature? 

Yes m 

Yes • 

Yes • 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

Yes 0 

No VOA vials submitted 0 

Yes 0 

N o U 

N o D 

N o 0 

N o D 

N o D 

N o D 

N o D 

No • 

N o D 

N o D 

Yes D 

N o D 

Not Present • 

Nol Present • Not Shipped 0 

N/A • 

NoD 

N/A D 

4°C±2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient time to cool. 

COMMENTS". 

Client contacted Date conlacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

5 / 5 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 8:03 AM 

To: 'Ed Riege'; 'Ed Rios' 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD 

Subject: Follow-up to Yesterday's 12/9/05 Old API Separator Phone Call 

Ed and Ed: 

We are waiting to see the analytical data results from Giant's sampling of the transportation facility influent into the Ciniza Refinery 
before following up on your call concerning sampling and meeting regulatory limits yesterday. We appreciate the dialogue and 
communication as Giant and OCD work to resolve issues at Giant's Ciniza Refinery. Please contact me if you have questions. 
Thank you. 

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

12/9/2005 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 11:43 AM 

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV 

Subject: Ciniza sampling specific to the API Spill 

Wayne and Carl 

I have attached a table that summarizes sampling requirements that are underway specific to the API Spill. I have modified some 
of these and this is what NMED would like sampled. I figured a table would put everyone on the same page and can easily be 
revised instead of sifting through emails. Let me know if you are in agreement with the sampling requirements established in the 
table and if you would like me to add anything. 

Thanks 
Hope 

Hope Monzeglio 
Environmental Specialist 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1 
Santa Fe NM 87505 
Phone: (505)428-2545 
Fax: (505)-428-2567 
hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us 

12/8/2005 
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Giant Ciniza Refinery Sampling Schedule Post New API Separator Spill 

S fiuntijp Kin ̂  
Location 

Sampling 
Frequency Suite 

d̂ itnnentS' 'aittii' î clctittoiiaS. 

Effluent from 
AL-2 to EP-1 

Weekly EPA Method 802 IB + 
MTBE; RCRA 8 
Metals (totals); EPA 
Method 8015B must 
include Q.§ -Cio and 
C10-C36 carbon ranges. 

* monthly - EPA 
Method 8260, EPA 
Method 8015B must 
include C6 -Cio and 
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
needed. 

* 

Effluent from 
Old API 
separator 
(storm water 
Separator 
Effluent) 

Monthly EPA Method 8260, 
EPA Method 8310, 
RCRA 8 Metals 
(totals); EPA Method 
8015B must include C6 
-Cio and Ci 0-C 3 6 

carbon ranges 

Measure product thickness on 
surface water on a weekly basis and 
after every rain event. 

* 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after three months 

Effluent from 
Pilot Gas 
Station to the 
Aeration 
Lagoon 

Monthly EPA method 8260, 
RCRA 8 Metals 
(totals); EPA Method 
8015B must include C6 
-Cio and Q0-C36 
carbon ranges 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after three months. 

* 

Effluent from 
New API 
separator 

Monthly EPA method 8260, 
EPA Method 8015B 
must include C6 -Cio 
and C10-C36 carbon 
ranges 

Sampling frequency will be 
evaluated after three months. 

* 

*Note: On a monthly basis effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1, the New API separator, 
the Old API separator, and the Pilot Station must be sampled on the same day and 
analyzed for EPA method 8260 and EPA Method 8015B to include C6 - C i 0 and Ci 0-C 3 6 

carbon ranges. Effluent samples from AL2-EP-1, Old API separator, and the Pilot 
Station must also analyze for RCRA 8 Metals (totals). 

Table date: December 16, 2005 
The sampling is initiated from the August 2005 spill from the breakdown of the new API separator spill. 
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H A L L 
E N V 9 R O N M E N T A L 
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

Sincerely, '<^i.w* 

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

4901 Hawkins NEm Suite Da Albuquerque, NM 87:J^Vf t¥u" 
505.345.3975® Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvironmental.com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab Order: 0511114 

EPA Method 8270 samples analyzed at a dilution due to: 

1. Emulsion formed during extraction. 
2. High amounts of petroleum in the sample. 

Date: 06-Dec-U5 

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

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH Analyst: JAT 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 380 40 mg/L 20 11/16/2005 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES Analyst: 
Benzene 120 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 96 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 w/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 140 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 67 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 110 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 500 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 640 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

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
Page 1 o f 17 



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

analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene 26 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

1,1,2,2-Tetra chloroethane ND 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 103 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 93.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-d8 73.0 81.9-122 S %REC 10 11/21/2005 

EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL 
Acenaphthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

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

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Analyle detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 3 4 

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

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 
Benzoic acid ND 13000 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 
Benzyl alcohol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Carbazole ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
4-Chloroaniline ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Chrysene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Dibenzofuran ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Fluoranthene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Fluorene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
H exachlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 
Isophorone ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - No! Detected at the Reporting Limit 

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
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• # 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05 

C L I E N T : N M Oil Conservation Divis ion 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-01 

Client Sample ID: OLD API 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

A n a l y s e s R e s u l t PQL Qual U n i t s DF D a t e A n a l y z e d 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 5000 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 2500 ug/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Naphthalene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Nitroaniline ND 5000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 13000 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Phenanthrene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Phenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pyrene ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Pyridine ND 7500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 2500 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 3800 pg/L 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 104 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 83.0 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 51.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 89.0 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 132 14.6-134 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

Surr: Phenol-d5 59.0 10.7-80.3 %REC 10 11/18/2005 

EPA METHOD 7470: MERCURY Analyst: C M C 

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

Barium 0.22 0.020 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

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

Iron 46 1.0 mg/L 20 12/1/2005 12:20:01 PM 

Lead 0.015 0.0050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
5 / 3 4 

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

CLIENT: N M Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: O L D API 

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/ 0/2005 5:15:00 PM 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab ID: 0511114-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS 

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

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 12/1/2005 10:04:45 AM 

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
6 /34 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: ()6-Dec-05 

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
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 61 2.0 mg/L 1 11/16/2005 

EPA M E T H O D 8 2 6 0 B : V O L A T I L E S Analys t : 

Benzene 35 10 MQ/L 10 11/21/2005 

Toluene 32 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 30 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 24 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Naphthalene 43 20 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

1 -Methylnaphthalene 220 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 320 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reportinf I Limit S - Spike Recovery outside acc epled recovery limits 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
7 / 3 4 
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

1,1 -Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

Xylenes, Total 19 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 95.5 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 86.8 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 97.8 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-d8 97.7 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

E P A METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: 
Acenaphthene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Aniline 68 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Azobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

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

8 / 3 4 
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

Analyses Result P Q L Qua] Units 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 20 

Benzoic acid 510 100 MQ/L 
Benzyl alcohol ND 40 ug/L 
Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 20 pg/L 
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 30 pg/L 
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 pg/L 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 

Carbazole ND 20 pg/L 
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 40 pg/L 
4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pg/L 
2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 pg/L 
2-Chlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 30 pg/L 
Chrysene 46 30 pg/L 
Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 
Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 pg/L 
Dibenzofuran ND 20 pg/L 
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 
3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 pg/L 
Diethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 
Dimethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 
2,4-Dimethylphenol 140 20 pg/L 
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 
Fluoranthene ND 20 pg/L 
Fluorene 53 20 pg/L 
Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pg/L 
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 pg/L 
Hexachloroethane ND 20 pg/L 
lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 pg/L 
Isophorone ND 20 pg/L 
2-Methylnaphthalene 89 20 pg/L 
2-Methylphenol ND 30 pg/L 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike 

Date: 06-Dec-05 

Client Sample ID: AL2-EP1 

Collection Date: l l/l0/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

DF Date Analyzed 

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

9 / 3 4 
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• 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-05 

C L I E N T : N M Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: AL2-EP1 

Lab O r d e r : 0511114 Collection Date : 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 

Pro jec t : Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab I D : 0511114-02 Matrix : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 40 MQ/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Naphthalene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Nitroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

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

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 84.1 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 77.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 51.9 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 77.9 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 71.5 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: Phenol-d5 40.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

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
1 0 / 3 4 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovety limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

C L I E N T : N M Oil Conservation Division Client Sample I D : AL2-EP1 

L a b Order: 0511114 Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:30:00 PM 
Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab ID: 0511114-02 Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qua) Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 17 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:24:41 AM 
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
1 1 / 3 4 

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

E P A METHOD 418.1: TPH 

Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 

E P A METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

84 2.0 mg/L 

Analyst: JAT 

11/16/2005 

Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 16 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Toluene 19 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 17 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 40 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 14 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L. 10 11/21/2005 
1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L, 10 11/21/2005 
Naphthalene 59 20 pg/L, 10 11/21/2005 
1 -Methylnaphthalene 390 40 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
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
2-Butanone 240 100 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
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
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND - 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
1 2 / 3 4 

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

n-Propyl benzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

1,1,1-Tri chloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

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

Xylenes, Total 23 10 pg/L 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.0 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/21/2005 
Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 84.3 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 89.5 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

Sum Toluene-d8 93.4 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/21/2005 

EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL 
Acenaphthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Aniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 
Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
1 3 / 3 4 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 12 o f 17 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

C L I E N T : N M Oil Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2 

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date . 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Project : Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab I D : 0511114-03 Matrix : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 250 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Carbazole ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Di-n-ocryl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol 88 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Fluorene 66 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Isophorone ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 120 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level „ . , _ „ Page I 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: ()6-Dec-05 

CLIENT: NM Oil Conservation Division 

Lab Order: 0511114 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup NM 

Lab ID: 0511114-03 

Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

na lyses R e s u l t PQL Qual U n i t s D F D a t e A n a l y z e d 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 ug/L 1 11/18/2005 

Naphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Phenanthrene 130 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Phenol 100 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Pyrene ND 75 pg'L 1 11/18/2005 

Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 73.6 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorophenol 48.4 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: 4-Terphenyl-d14 79.0 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 69.2 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

Surr: Phenol-d5 39.7 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/18/2005 

: P A M E T H O D 7470: M E R C U R Y Analyst: C M C 

Mercury 0.0012 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/18/2005 

EPA 6010: T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E M E T A L S Analyst: NMO 

Aluminum 0.63 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Barium 0.10 0.020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Boron 0.23 0.040 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

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

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
15/34 

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

CLIENT: N M Oi l Conservation Division Client Sample ID: EP1-EP2 

Lab Order: 0511114 Collection Date 11/10/2005 5:52:00 PM 

Project: Ciniza Refinery Gallup N M 

Lab ID: 0511114-03 Matrix : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 16 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Manganese 0.33 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Molybdenum 0.014 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Nickel 0.018 0.010 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Potassium 43 1.0 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Sodium 800 10 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/21/2005 10:27:03 AM 

Zinc 1.2 0.50 mg/L 10 11/21/2005 12:22:39 PM 

Silica 22 5.4 mg/L 5 11/21/2005 11:05:01 AM 

ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

1 6 / 3 4 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 06-Dec-OS 

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
Benzene ND 1.0 MQ/L 

Toluene ND 1.0 pg/L 
Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,2,4-Trim ethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 pg/L 
Naphthalene ND 2.0 pg/L 

1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/L 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/L 
Acetone ND 10 pg/L 

Bromobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Bromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 
Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 
Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 
Bromomethane ND 2.0 pg/L 
2-Butanone ND 10 pg/L 
Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/L 
Carbon Tetrachloride ND 2.0 pg/L 

Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Chloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 
Chloroform ND 1.0 pg/L 
Chloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 
2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 
4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 
cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 
Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 
Dibromomethane ND 2.0 pg/L 
1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 
1,1 -Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitat on limits R- RPD 

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

17/34 
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

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 ug/L' 1 11/21/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

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

tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,1 -Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 94.8 69.9-130 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 92.3 71.2-123 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 83.6 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Surr: Toluene-d8 98.5 81.9-122 %REC 1 11/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
18/34 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery iimiis 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name NMOCD SF 

Work Order Number 0511114, 

Checklist completed by / SIA^A-
Sitjrtaiure 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date,and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

/ 1 

Date 

/ / / / / c ? V 

11/11/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 No • Not Present L J 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No'D Not Present • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A • 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 No • 

Chain of custody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 No • 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 No • 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N o V 0 A v i a l s submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 No • N/A • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 1° 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2005 3:28 PM 

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: OCD Old API Separator Sampling Requirement 

Hope: 

To address your question earlier today, OCD has been on board with HWB on the required sampling in the weekly reports; 
however, OCD may have plans to request weekly sampling at certain locations in the near future (see text below). 

Currently, aside from the requirements of the OCD permit, i.e., quarterly sampling for BOD and TCLP of transportation facility 
influent into aeration lagoon #1 and Section 9.5 [requires annual grab samples of inlet water to EP2 and analyzed for BOD, COD, 
TDS, BTEX, and MTBE; on an annual basis grab samples from evaporation pond water shall be collected an analyzed for gen. 
chem. parameters; the evaporation pond selected for sampling shall be the pond, considered by refinery personnel, to most likely 
contain the highest salinity or TDS; in addition, the selected pond shall be alternated from year-to-year in order to provide a 
broader indication of analysis] the OCD Discharge Plan Renewal Application (Sept. 10, 2003), OCD has been receiving the 
weekly reports with analytical data through week 9 commensurate with HWB requirements. The last analytical data received from 
Giant was dated Nov. 29, 2005 and stemmed from OCD's Nov. 10, 2005 split-sample event at Ciniza. I believe Giant requested to 
use this sample event for one of the weekly reports? The last weekly report OCD received was from the week of Nov. 10, 2005. 

Regarding your question about OCD sampling. OCD has agreed on the exact sampling that the HWB has prescribed for weekly 
sampling at AL2 to EP1. However, OCD, as part of an independent sampling event, split-samples with Giant on Nov. 10, 2005 at 
the OAPIS (old API separator), AL2 to EP1, and EP1 to EP2. We also asked Giant to perform analyzes (8015B, 405.1, 418.1, 
8260, 8270, 8310, 6010, and 7470) on the influent into AL1 from the Transportation Facility (TF) due to treatment capacity 
concerns. We are awaiting the results and may require more frequent sampling with additional analytical data there, i.e., weekly, 
depending on what we see. In addition, we may request additional BOD and COD sampling at AL2 to EP1 based on the elevated 
levels of BOD in TF influent into AL1 and concerns about the treatment capacity of their treatment system. 

Finally, because of the situation at the Old API Separator (OAPIS), OCD will likely request weekly sampling at the OAPIS 
commensurate with the sampling and analyzes you are currently requiring on a weekly basis at AL2 to EP1, which may go to 
monthly or until OCD is assured the leakage problem into the OAPIS is taken care of. OCD has not informed Giant about the 
above yet, and you may want to postpone your question until OCD receives the TF analytical data when we may seek to 
implement the above sampling requirements directly by contacting Giant to inform them of our decision. 

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you. 

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

12/6/2005 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Wednesday, November 30, 2005 2:15 PM 
'Ed Riege' 
Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, 
EMNRD 
RE: November 15, 2005 

E d : 

RE: Ciniza Refinery 

OCD takes exception t o item #1 i n your Nov. 29, 2005 message below. As you may r e c a l l , we 
discussed during our Nov. 10, 2005 meeting (meeting) t h a t the OAPIS i s supposed t o handle 
stormwater and not contact water. As I r e c a l l , the OAPIS was designated f o r use i n mid 
December 2004 f o r stormwater; however, Giant now appears t o want t o use i t t o handle any 
r e f i n e r y process or contact water too. The problem i s t h a t the OAPIS cannot knock out 
hazardous wastes before discharging i n t o a e r a t i o n lagoon #1 (ALI), since e f f l u e n t i s not 
routed t o a benzene s t r i p p e r before discharging i n t o ALI. Concurrently, Giant i s 
attempting t o i d e n t i f y and e l i m i n a t e contact water from e n t e r i n g i n t o the OAPIS; however, 
i t appears from your message t h a t Giant does not want t o upgrade the OAPIS t o knock out 
hazardous wastes s i m i l a r t o the new API separator (NAPIS). 

During our meeting, we discussed the a c c e p t a b i l i t y of using the OAPIS t o t r e a t contact 
water and r o u t i n g e f f l u e n t t o the NAPIS f o r proper treatment through the benzene s t r i p p e r 
before discharging i n t o ALI; however, a capacity l i m i t a t i o n prevented t h i s from being an 
opt i o n . The other o p t i o n was t o i n s t a l l a d d i t i o n a l treatment systems, i . e . , benzene 
s t r i p p e r , t o the OAPIS t o knock out contact water or hazardous wastes before discharging 
i n t o ALI. This would also i n v o l v e adding secondary containment w i t h leak d e t e c t i o n t o the 
OAPIS. I n a d d i t i o n , OCD had concerns about the P i l o t S t a t i o n E f f l u e n t (PSE), which 
discharges d i r e c t l y i n t o ALI without any treatment. BOD l e v e l s from the PSE were observed 
t o be s i g n i f i c a n t l y elevated. OCD requested t h a t Giant analyze PSE f o r MRO, DRO, GRO,jj2CjL. 
.COD, 826", «?~7n i A I D R310r 6010. etc. t o get a b e t t e r handle on waste loading t o the 
e x i s t i n g treatment system. Giant w i l l need t o determine the volume flow r a t e from the PSE, 
determine hazardous c o n s t i t u e n t concentrations, and estimate loading t o the current 
treatment system t o compare w i t h the t o t a l capacity of the curr e n t treatment system. This 
w i l l help Giant t o assess options f o r i n c r e a s i n g capacity or reducing i t s capacity t o 
accept and p r o p e r l y t r e a t PSE, OAPIS wastes, r e f i n e r y process water, etc. This w i l l also 
i n d i c a t e whether i t i s f e a s i b l e , based on Giant's current treatment design and capacity, 
t o handle the cu r r e n t flow volume i n t o i t s treatment system. OCD i s very concerned t h a t 
Giant, even ope r a t i n g at 1/2 capacity f o r o i l r e f i n i n g , may not be able t o p r o p e r l y t r e a t 
the t o t a l waste load i t i s attempting t o t r e a t w i t h i t s e x i s t i n g treatment system. Giant 
w i l l need t o ac c u r a t e l y determine i t s waste load l i m i t a t i o n s , consider upgrading equipment 
to increase i t s treatment system capacity t o handle i t s t o t a l waste load, or reduce the 
flow and load t o a l e v e l commensurate w i t h i t s e x i s t i n g treatment capacity. 

Please reconsider item #1 i n your note. Please contact me i f you have questions. Thank 
you. 

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
From: Ed Riege [mailto:eriege@giant.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 1:55 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

1 



Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; ̂ BT Rios; David Kirby; Jim Hallocl^^John Laurent; Steve Mor r i s ; 
James Romero 

Subject: RE: November 15, 2005 

Carl and Wayne: 
In t h i s email I w i l l address the four concerns noted i n your November 15 email. 
(1) A d d i t i o n a l treatment from the o l d API separator (OAPIS) By minimizing storm water 
contact w i t h process contact the OAPIS w i l l continue t o provide treatment as i t acts as a 
o i l water separator and the e f f l u e n t w i l l continue t o be routed t o the a e r a t i o n lagoons 
f o r b i o l o g i c a l treatment. The b i o l o g i c a l treatment w i l l remove any remaining contaminants. 
(2) To use the OAPIS, secondary containment w i t h leak d e t e c t i o n w i l l be r e q u i r e d . 
Giant would l i k e t o propose i n s t a l l a t i o n of a primary l i n e r / s h e l l i n s i d e the OAPIS 
u t i l i z i n g a leak d e t e c t i o n system between. Giant would f o l l o w the OCD g u i d e l i n e f o r below 
grade tanks and sumps. A leak d e t e c t i o n system c o n s i s t i n g of a drainage and sump system 
would be constructed according t o 2. B. Upon approval Giant would submit the plan and 
s p e c i f i c a t i o n s f o r OCD approval. 
(3) OCD does not t h i n k t h a t Giant has i s o l a t e d and e l i m i n a t e d the source(s) of o i l or 
hazardous waste accumulation at the OAPIS. 
Vector Engineering s t a r t e d t h e i r s i t e survey on storm water/process water yesterday. Their 
r e p o r t i s due the end of December and Giants goal w i l l be t o f i n d and e l i m i n a t e a l l 
sources of o i l . 
(4) The secondary containment needs t o be f i x e d t o e l i m i n a t e hydrogeologic connection w i t h 
the a q u i f e r t o demonstrate t h a t secondary containment i s i n t a c t and f u l l y f u n c t i o n a l . 
The Ciniza engineering department i s p u t t i n g together a plan t o address t h i s and i t should 
be forwarded t o you w i t h i n a week. 
Thanks 
Ed Riege 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 5:05 PM 
To: Ed Riege 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 
Subject: RE: November 15, 2005 

Ed: 

I am working t o develop a summary of our November 10, 2005 meeting at the Ciniza Refinery 
t h a t should help t o itemize the issues we discussed during OCD's September 8, 2005 f o l l o w -
up meeting. I n a d d i t i o n , upon review of the attached plan, Giant does not appear to be 
addressing the " a d d i t i o n a l treatment from the o l d API separator (OAPIS)" issue where Wayne 
Price discussed the need t o t r e a t e f f l u e n t from the OAPIS before r o u t i n g i t t o a e r a t i o n 
lagoon #1. Also, i f Giant plans t o use the OAPIS, secondary containment w i t h leak 
d e t e c t i o n w i l l be re q u i r e d . OCD does not t h i n k t h a t Giant has i s o l a t e d and e l i m i n a t e d the 
source(s) of o i l or hazardous waste accumulation at the OAPIS. 

Regarding the NAPIS, there appears t o be a hydrogeologic connection between the water 
t a b l e a q u i f e r and the f l u i d l e v e l i n the secondary containment s t r u c t u r e or l i n e r of the 
NAPIS. Giant had r e c e n t l y attempted t o uncover and r e p a i r the secondary l i n e r and f e l t 
t h a t the once sporadic f l u i d l e v e l had s t a b i l i z e d t o about the 1 foo t l e v e l . 
However, OCD f e e l s t h a t the secondary containment needs t o be f i x e d t o e l i m i n a t e 
hydrogeologic connection w i t h the a q u i f e r t o demonstrate t h a t secondary containment i s i n 
t a c t and f u l l y f u n c t i o n a l . Untreated o i l or hazardous waste could p o t e n t i a l l y migrate t o 
the surface and/or worse, migrate underneath the Ciniza p r o p e r t y v i a a groundwater 
pathway. While OCD i s aware of the Chinle Clay Formation beneath and surrounding the 
Ciniza Refinery, there i s a permeable zone where groundwater i s m i g r a t i n g northwestward 
beneath the property. I w i l l attempt t o c l a r i f y the above matters i n my summary. 

Please consider the above i n your plan when addressing API Separator 
issues. Thank you. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , Environmental Bureau 1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New 
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Mexico 87505 ^ ^ 
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
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 5:22 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: November 15, 2005 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Ed Riege 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 5:18 PM 
To: 'wayne.price@state.nm.us' 
Cc: David Kirby; Ed Rios; James Romero; 'carl.chavez@state.nm.us'; 
'hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'richard.powell@state.nm.us' 
Subject: November 15, 2005 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be free of any v i r u s or other 
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
«0CD Novl405.doc» 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are be l i e v e d t o be fr e e of any v i r u s or other 
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

From: Ed Riege [eriege@giant.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2005 1:55 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Ed Rios; David Kirby; Jim Hallock; John Laurent, Steve Morris; 

James Romero 
Subject: RE: November 15, 2005 

. 9U) 
•zi 

Carl and Wayne: p ? |, 
In t h i s email I w i l l address the four concerns noted i n your November Vo email. 
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
(2) To use the OAPIS, secondary containment w i t h leak d e t e c t i o n w i l l be req u i r e d . 
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
Vector Engineering started their site survey on storm water/process water yesterday. Their 
report is due the end of December and Giants goal will be to find and eliminate all 
sources of oil. ,• 
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
up meeting. I n a d d i t i o n , upon review of the attached plan, Giant does not appear t o be 
addressing the " a d d i t i o n a l treatment from the o l d API separator (OAPIS)" issue where Wayne 
Price discussed the need t o t r e a t e f f l u e n t from the OAPIS before r o u t i n g i t t o a e r a t i o n 
lagoon #1. Also, i f Giant plans t o use the OAPIS, secondary containment w i t h leak 
d e t e c t i o n w i l l be req u i r e d . OCD does not t h i n k t h a t Giant has i s o l a t e d and e l i m i n a t e d the 
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
t h a t the once sporadic f l u i d l e v e l had s t a b i l i z e d t o about the 1 fo o t l e v e l . 
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
beneath the prope r t y . I w i l l attempt t o c l a r i f y the above matters i n my summary. 

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
"P u b l i c a t i o n s " ) 

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
To: 'wayne.priceSstate.nm.us' 
Cc: David Kirby; Ed Rios; James Romero; 'carl.chavez@state.nm.us'; 
'hope.monzeglioSstate.nm.us'; 'richard.powell@state.nm.us' 
Subject: November 15, 2005 

DISCLAIMER: The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s e-mail message may be 
p r i v i l e g e d , c o n f i d e n t i a l and p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . I f you are not 
the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , any f u r t h e r d i s c l o s u r e , use, dissemination, 
d i s t r i b u t i o n 
or copying of t h i s message or any attachment i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f 
you 
t h i n k you have received t h i s e-mail message i n e r r o r , please e-mail the 
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although 
t h i s 
e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be free of any v i r u s or other 
defect t h a t might a f f e c t any computer system i n t o which they are 
received 
and opened, i t i s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the r e c i p i e n t t o ensure t h a t 
they 
are v i r u s f r e e and no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i s accepted by Giant I n d u s t r i e s , 
Inc. 
or i t s a f f i l i a t e s f o r any loss or damage a r i s i n g i n any way from t h e i r 
use. 
«0CD Novl405.doc» 

C o n f i d e n t i a l i t y Notice: This e-mail, i n c l u d i n g a l l attachments i s f o r the 
sole use of the intended r e c i p i e n t ( s ) and may contain c o n f i d e n t i a l and 
p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . Any unauthorized review, use, d i s c l o s u r e or 
d i s t r i b u t i o n i s p r o h i b i t e d unless s p e c i f i c a l l y provided under the New Mexico 
Ins p e c t i o n of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , 
please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of t h i s message. -- This 
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

DISCLAIMER: The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s e-mail message may be 
2 



^ p r i v i l e g e d , c o n f i d e n t i a l SSHT p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . I f ^ c u are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , any f u r t h e r d i s c l o s u r e , use, dissemination, d i s t r i b u t i o n 
or copying of t h i s message or any attachment i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you 
t h i n k you have received t h i s e-mail message i n e r r o r , please e-mail the 
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although t h i s 
e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be f r e e of any v i r u s or other 
defect t h a t might a f f e c t any computer system i n t o which they are received 
and opened, i t i s the r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the r e c i p i e n t t o ensure t h a t they 
are v i r u s f r e e and no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i s accepted by Giant I n d u s t r i e s , Inc. 
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
Tuesday, November 29, 2005 6:23 AM 
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne_ 
EMNRD; Dave Cobrain (E-mail) 
Ed Riege; James Romero; Johnny Sanchez; Steve Morris 
Update for the week of 11 -25-2005 

HALL6663_CondenHALL6674_SplitwO 
sate.pdf (413 K... CD.pdf (721 KB... 

1) API separator No problems noted. 

2) Attached are sample r e s u l t s from the condensate leak west of Railroad Rack gathered on 
11/11/2005 and ana l y s i s i n d i c a t e s i t meets WQCC 20 NMAC, also S p l i t samples were taken 
w i t h OCD on 11/10/2005. 

3) Vector Arizona Inc. w i l l be o n s i t e a l l week (11/28/2005 - 12/2/2005) t o put together 
the stormwater/process water s i t e map. 

4) Dennis Fuhs of Fuhs Const, plans t o be on s i t e January 3rd f o r clean up of the banks on 
Aeration lagoons 1 & 2 as w e l l as Evaporation ponds 1 & 2. 
He w i l l also b u i l d a berm around the LPG b u l l e t tanks and Lig h t Natural Gasoline tanks. 
When those two p r o j e c t s are complete he w i l l take care of the mounds of s o i l east of the 
Central OCD landfarm. 

«HALL6663_Condensate .pdf » «HALL6674_SplitwOCD . pdf » 

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

November 21, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Water at Condensate Return Tank Order No.: 0511124 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratoiy received 1 sample on 11/11/2005 for the analyses 
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

Please don't hesitate to contact MEAL for any additional information or clarifications. 

Sincerely, 

Andy Freeman, Business Manager 
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

LO ,. . 'O. 

4901 Hawkins N E H Suite • B Albuquerque, NM 87109 
505.345.3975 B Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenvirDnmental.cDm 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 2l-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511124 

Project: Water at Condensate Return Tank 

L a b I D : 0511124-01 

Analyses Result 

Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak 

Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qua! Units DF Date Analyzed 

E P A METHOD 300.0: ANIONS Analyst: MAP 
Fluoride ND 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005 

Chloride 0.11 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005 

Nitrogen, Nitrite (As N) ND 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005 

Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N) 0.16 0.10 mg/L 1 11/12/2005 

Phosphorus, Orlhophosphate (As P) ND 0.50 mg/L 1 11/1272005 

Sulfate ND 0.50 mg/L 1 11/12/2005 

EPA METHOD 8260B: V O L A T I L E S Analyst: 
Benzene ND 1.0 MQ/L 1 11/16/2005 

Toluene ND 1.0 MQ/L 1 11/16/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/16/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl elher (MTBE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 MQ/L 1 11/16/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Naphthalene ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 4.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Acetone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Bromochlorom ethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Bromoform ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Bromomelhane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

2-Butanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 10 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Carbon Telrachloride ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Chloroethane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Chloroform ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Chlorom ethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/16/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Oibromomethane ND 2.0 pg'L 1 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

1.3-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Qualifiers: MD - Nol Delected at the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below i|iianlil;](ion limits 

B - Analyle delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 

1 / 1 9 

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

CLIENT: Giant Reilning Co 

Lab Order: 0511124 

Project: Water at Condensate Return Tank 

Lab ID: 0511124-01 

Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak 

Collection Dale: I l / l 1/2005 10:30:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Ana lyses Resul t P Q L Q u a l Un i t s D F Date Ana l yzed 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Dichlorodifluoromelhane ND 1.0 ug/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1-Dichloroethene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1.2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,3-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1.1-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
2-Hexanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Isopropylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
4-lsopropyltoluene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Methylene Chloride ND 3.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
n-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
n-Propylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
sec-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg'L 1 11/16/2005 
Slyrene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
tert-Butylbenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1,2,2-Telrachloroelhane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
trans-1,2-DCE ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
tra ns-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
1,2.3-Trichloropropane MD 2.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Vinyl chloride ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 
Xylenes, Total ND 1.0 pg/L 1 11/16/2005 

Sum 1,2-Dichloroe(hane-d4 103 69.9-130 %REC 1 11/16/2005 
Surr. 4-Bromofluorobenzene 107 71.2-123 %REC 1 11/15/2005 
Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 104 73.9-134 %REC 1 11/16/2005 
Sum Toluene-d8 104 B1.9-122 %REC 1 11/16/2005 

E P A METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: B L 
Acenaphthene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Acenaphthylene ND 10 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 
Aniline NO 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Anthracene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limils 

B - Analyle detected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Comaminuni Level 

2 / 1 9 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above uu:imilation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : 21-Nov-os 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak 

L a b O r d e r : 0511124 Co l l ec t i on Date : 11/ i /2005 10:30:00 A M 

P ro j ec t : Water al Condensate Return Tank 

L a b I D : 0511124-01 M a t r i x : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Resu l t PQL Qual Un i t s DF D a t e Ana l yzed 

Azobenzene ND 10 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 15 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthsne ND 15 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 10 MQ/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 20 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy}methane ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)elher ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Carbazole ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 20 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chloronaphlhalene ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 10 M3/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl elher ND 15 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Chrysene ND 15 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 15 M9/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 15 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dimethyl phlhalate ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 10 M9/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4,6-Dinitro-2-rnelhylphenol ND 50 Mg'L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 50 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluorene ND 10 Mg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilation limils R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limits 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associated Method Blank E - Value above quanlilation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level Page 3 Oi 5 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Bute: u-Nov-os 

C L I E N T : Giant Ref in ing Co C l ien t Samp le I D : Condensate Leak 

L a b O r d e r : 0511124 Co l lec t ion Date H / l l / 2 0 0 5 10:30:00 A M 

P r o j e c t : Water at Condensate Return Tank 

L a b I D : 0511124-01 M a t r i x A Q U E O U S 

A n a l y s e s Resul t P Q L Qua l Un i t s D F D a t e Ana lyzed 

Hexachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Isophorone ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2-Methylnaphthalene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2-Methylphenol ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
3+4-Methylphenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
N-Nitrosodimelhylamine ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Naphthalene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2-Nilroaniline ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
3-Nilroaniline ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
4-Nitroaniline ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Nitrobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2-Nitrophenol ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
4-Nitrophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Pentachlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Phenanthrene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Phenol ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Pyrene ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Pyridine ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4,5-Trichloropheno! ND 10 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 15 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Surr: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 70.B 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/17/2005 
Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 61.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 
Sum 2-Fluorophenol 49.0 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/17/2005 
Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 76.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/17/2005 
Sum Nitrobenzene-d5 57.8 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 
Surr: Phenol-d5 32.4 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

EPA 1 2 0 . 1 : SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC 
Specific Conductance 37 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 11/17/2005 

EPA METHOD 245 .1 : MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury ND 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/14/2005 

EPA 6 0 1 0 : T O T A L RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 
Barium 0.051 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 
Calcium 4.6 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:16:14 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limils R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

B - Anaiyte delecled in lhe associalcd Method Blank E - Value above quantitation ninne 

T - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level P a g e 4 o f 5 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511124 

Project: Water at Condensate Return Tank 

Lab ID: 0511124-01 

Dale: 2!-Nov-05 

Client Sample ID: Condensate Leak 

Collection Date: 11/11/2005 10:30:00 AM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Resul t PQL Qual Uni ts DF Date A n a l y z e d 

Magnesium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 16:14 AM 

Potassium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 16:14 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 16:14 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 16:14 AM 

Sodium ND 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 16:14 AM 

EPA METHOD 150.1 : PH Analyst : TES 

pH 8.53 0.010 pH unils 1 11/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte delecled below quantitation limits 

B - Anaiyte delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted rccoveiy limits 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits 

E - Value above quanlitaiion range 

Page 5 of5 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0511124/ 

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

Chain of custody signed when relinquished and received? Yes • N o 0 

Chain of custody agrees wilh sample labels? Yes 0 N o D 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 N o D 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N o D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding lime? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 4° 4° C ± 2 Acceptable 
If given sufficient time lo cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding _ 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 
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H A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

November 22, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505)722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep OrderNo.: 0511125 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 3 samples on 11/11/2005 for the analyses 
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

Andy Freeisrran, Business Manager 
Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

mem\ 
4901 Hawkins NEa Suite • a Albuquerque, NM 87109 

5 0 5 . 3 4 5 . 3 9 7 5 B Fax 505.345.4107 
www.hallenvironmental.CDm 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 23-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 
Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 
Lab Order: 0511125 

CASE NARRATIVE 

Practical quantitation limits (PQL) elevated for EPA Method S270 due to emulsion formed during 
extraction and the amount of hydrocarbons in the sample. 

1/32 
Page I of 1 



HaJl Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-01 

Analyses Result 

Client Sample ID: Old API Sep 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

I'QL Qua! Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 416.1: TPH Analyst: JAT 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 2100 100 mg/L 20 11/16/2005 

.PA METHOD 8260B: V O L A T I L E S AnE 
Benzene 200 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

Toluene 220 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 68 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene 24 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloroelhane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dibromoelhane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L ia 11/16/2005 
Naphthalene 82 20 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

1-Melhylnaphthalene ND 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Melhylnaphthalene ND 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Acetone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromodichloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Bromoform ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromomelhane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Butanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chlorapropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dichloroditluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al lhe ReponinL! Limit 

J - Analyle delecled below i|u;intiiaiiun limils 

Q - Analyle delecled in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlnminanl Level 2 / 3 2 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quaiUMaiton range 

Page l o f l 5 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-OS 

CLIENT: Giant Relming Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-01 

Client Sample ID: Old API Sep 

Collection Dale: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Ana lyses Resul t PQL Qual Uni ts DF D a t e A n a l y z e d 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-Melhyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

tert-Bulylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 
Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Xylenes, Tolal 290 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Sum 1,2-Dichloroelhane-d4 109 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 100 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr Dibromofluoromelhane 106 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr Toluene-dB 104 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

E P A METHOD B270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: B L 
Acenaphthene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
Acenaphthylene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Aniline ND 40 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Anthracene ND 20 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Azobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled ai lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below iiuaniiialmn limils 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associaied Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 3 2 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepled recovery limils 

t£ - Vatue atxive quantitation range 

Page 2 o f l5 



# 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date 22-Nov-05 

C L I E N T : Gianl Re lm ing Co C l i en t Samp le I D : O l d A P I Sep 

L a b O r d e r : 0511125 Co l l ec t i on Da te : 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM 

P r o j e c t : Split samples w / O C D on O l d A P I Sep 

L a b I D : 0511125-01 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Ana lyses Resu l t P Q L Qua l Un i ts D F Date Ana lyzed 

Benzo(k)fluoranlhene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 40 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)melhane ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)elher ND 30 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalale 31 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalale ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Carbazole ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloro-3-melhylphenol ND 40 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 20 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloropnenyl phenyl elher ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Chrysene ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-butyl phthalate ND 20 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-octyl phthalale ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenzofuran 27 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

3.3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 20 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

4,6-Dinilro-2-melhylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2.4-Dinitro!oluene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluorene 75 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadi ene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

lndeno(1,2.3-cd)pyrene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Isophorone ND 20 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 250 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 30 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delecled at the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limils R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

B - Anaiyte delecled in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quanlilalion range 

* - Value exceeds Ma.vtmim Contaminant Level A / 3 9 Page 3 o l 15 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-01 

Client Sample ID: Old API Sep 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Resul t P Q L Qua l Un i ts DF Da le A n a l y z e d 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nilrosodiphenylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Naphthalene 92 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Nilroanifine ND 40 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Phenanthrene 170 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Phenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Pyrene 86 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Pyridine ND 60 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,2.4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 
2,4,S-Trich!orophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 2,4,6-Trlbromophenol 75.6 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Surr: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 80.2 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorophenol 48.2 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum Nilrobenzene-d5 78.1 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Surr: Phenol-d5 38.1 10.7-80.3 %REC 11/17/2005 

EPA METHOD 245 .1 : MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0024 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/14/2005 

E P A 6010: T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E METALS Analyst: NMO 
Aluminum 4.3 0.40 rng/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Barium 0.74 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Boron 0.21 0.040 mg/L 1 11/17/200511:19:21 AM 

Cadmium 0.0025 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 
Calcium 110 20 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 

Chromium 0.027 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Cobalt 0.0073 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Copper 0.12 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Iron 46 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 

Lead 0.028 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nut Delected nl lhe Reporting Limit 

j - Ana/yfe delected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delecled in Ihe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 5 / 3 2 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recuvcry limils 

f i - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Paue 4 of 15 



# 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 
Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-01 

Client Sample ID: Old API Sep 
Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:20:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qtial Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 29 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Manganese 0.75 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Molybdenum 0.091 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Nickel 0.060 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Potassium 35 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Stiver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Sodium 530 20 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/200511:19:21 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:19:21 AM 

Zinc 2.6 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 

Silica 40 22 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 12:59:54 PM 

Qual i f ie rs : ND - Nol Delected at ihe Rcponing L im i l 

J - Analyle detected below quanli lal ion l imils 

B - Analyle delecled in ll ie associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Max imum Conlaminam Level . 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery l imils 

R - RPD ouiside accepled recovery l imils 

E - Value above quanli lal ion range 

Page 5 of 15 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-02 

Analyses Result 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM 

PQL Qual Units 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 41 B.1: TPH Analyst: JAT 
Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 65 2.0 mg/L 1 11/16/2005 

P A METHOD B260B: V O L A T I L E S Ana 
Benzene 25 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Toluene 28 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 19 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 19 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Naphthalene ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1 -Methylnaphthalene ND 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Melhylnaphthalene ND 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Acetone 3500 500 pg/L 50 11/18/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromochloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromodichloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Bulanone 360 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

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

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 2D pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromomelhane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dichtorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1.1-Dichloroelhene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Containinani Level 7 / 3 2 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limits 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above tjuiihlitiaiun range 

Page 6 of 15 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 0511125-02 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 

Collection Dale: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Result P Q L Q u a ! Uni ts D F Date Analyzed 

1,3-Dichloropropane IMD 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1.1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

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

S tyrene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,2,2-Telrachloroelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/15/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2.3-Trichbropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Xylenes, Total 18 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Surr: 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 103 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 90.7 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr Dibromofluoromelhane 104 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr. Toluene-d8 114 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

EPA M E T H O D 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: BL 
Acenaphthene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 200 pg'L 10 11/17/2005 

Aniline ND 400 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Anthracene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Azobenzene ND 20D pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranlhene ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 200 pg'L 10 11/17/20D5 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected al lhe Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

J - Annlyte delected below quanlilalion limils 

B - Analyle delecled in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quanlilalion range 

8 / 3 2 Page 7 o f l 5 



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

nalyses Result PQL Qual Unils DF Date Analyzed 

Benzo(k)fluoranthene ND 200 p 9 /L 10 11/17/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 1000 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 400 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Bls(2-chloroethoxy)methane ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Bis{2-chloroethyl)elher ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Carbazole ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 400 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 400 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Chrysene ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Di-n-butyl phlhalate ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Diethyl phthalate ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Dimethyl phthalale ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dimethylphenol ND 200 pg'L 10 11/17/2005 

4,6-Dinltro-2-methylphenol ND 1000 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 1000 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Fluorene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Isophorone ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 300 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled »i lhe Reporting Limit 

J - Annlyte detected below quantiiniion limits 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 9 / 3 9 

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

Collection Date: I 1/10/2005 5:35:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

na lyses Resul t P Q L Qua ! Uni ts DF D a t e Ana l yzed 

3+4-Melhylphenol ND 400 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

N-NitrosDdi-n-propylamine ND 200 ug/L 10 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 200 ug/L 10 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Naphthalene ND 200 ug/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 1000 Mg/L 10 11/17/2005 

3-Nitroaniline MD 1000 ug«- 10 11/17/2005 

4-Nitroaniline ND 400 ug/L 10 11/17/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2-Nitrophenal ND 300 ug/L 10 11/17/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 1000 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 1000 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Phenanthrene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Phenol ND 200 yg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Pyrene ND 300 Mg/L 10 11/17/2005 

Pyridine ND 600 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 200 pg/L 10 11/17/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 300 pg'L 10 11/17/2005 

Sum 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 93.2 16.6-150 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 75.6 19.6-134 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

Surr. 2-Fluorophenol 50.3 9.54-113 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 80.2 22.7-145 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

Sum Nilrobenzene-d5 68.0 14.6-134 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

Surr. Phenol-d5 37.B 10.7-80.3 %REC 10 11/17/2005 

EPA METHOD 245.1: M E R C U R Y Analyst: CMC 

Mercury 0.0013 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/14/2005 

EPA 6010: T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E METALS Analyst: NMO 

Aluminum 0.73 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Barium 0.11 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Boron 0.21 0.040 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Calcium 57 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Chromium 0.0081 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Cobalt 0.0081 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Copper 0.0071 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Iron 7.5 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM 

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Deluded ai the Repairing Limil 

J - Analyle delected below quantitation limits 

B - Analyle delecled iu lhe associated Method Blank 

+ - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level ^ Q / 3 9 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quamitnlion range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Diitc: 22-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Giant Refining Co 

0511125 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 5:35:00 PM 

P r o j e c t : Split samples w / O C D on O l d A P I Sep 

L a b I D : 0511125-02 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

A n a l y s e s Resu l t PQL Qual Uni t s D F Date Ana l yzed 

Magnesium 14 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Manganese 0.27 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Molybdenum 0.013 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Nickel 0.022 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Potassium 34 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15AM 

Sodium 650 20 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:22:15 AM 

Zinc 1.4 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:05:59 PM 

Silica 21 5.4 mg/L 5 11/18/2005 12:53:53 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nw Delecled al lhe Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limils 

Analyle delected in the associaled Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
1 1 / 3 2 

S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted reeoverv' limits 

L - Value above quanlilalion range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Analyses 

Giant Refining Co 

0511125 

Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

0511125-03 

Date: 22-Nov-05 

Client Sample ID: EP-ltoEP-2 

Collection Date: 1 l / l 0/2005 6:05:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 418.1: TPH 

Petroleum Hydrocarbons, TR 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

50 2.0 mg/L 

Analyst: JAT 

1 11/15/2005 

Analyst: BDH 

Benzene 11 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005 

Toluene 20 10 ug'L 10 11/16/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) 12 10 MQ/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 26 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,3,5-Trimethylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Oibromoethane(EDB) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Naphthalene 42 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1-Methylnaphthalene 50 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 52 40 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Acetone 1600 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromochlorom ethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromodichloromelhane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Butanone 220 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2D05 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 11/16/2005 

Dichlorodifluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1.1-Dichloroethene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Qiinlific ND - Nol Delecled at the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle detected below quanlilalion limits 

B - Analyle delecled in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value- exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level } 9 / 3 9 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

E - Value above quanlilalion ranye 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Gianl Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Splii samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab I D : 0511125-03 

Dale: 22-Nov-05 

Client Sample ID: EP-1 lo EP-2 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

A n a l y s e s Resul t PQL Qual Uni t s DF Date Ana lyzed 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2.2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1-Dichiorapropene ND 10 PQ/L 10 11/16/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Isopropylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

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

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 ug/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,1,2-Tri chloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

1,2.3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Xylenes, Total 29 10 pg/L 10 11/16/2005 

Sum 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 96.7 69.9-130 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr: 4-Bromonuorobenzene 96.1 71.2-123 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Surr: Dibromofluoromethane 105 73.9-134 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

Sum Toluene-dB 114 81.9-122 %REC 10 11/16/2005 

E P A M E T H O D 8270C: S E M I V O L A T I L E S Analyst: B L 

Acenaphthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Acenaphlhylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Aniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benz(a)anthracene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delecled al lhe Reporting Limit 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limils 

B - Analyle delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
13/32 

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

C L I E N T : G ian i Ref in ing C o C l i e n t Samp le I D : EP-I to EP-2 

L a b O r d e r : 0511125 Co l l ec t i on Date : I l / l 0 / 2 0 0 5 6:05:00 P M 

Pro jec t : Spl i t samples w / O C D on Old API Sep 

L a b I D : 0511125-03 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Analyses Result P Q L Qua ! Un i t s D F D a l e A n a l y z e d 

Benzo{k)fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 250 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethoxy)melhane ND 50 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)elher ND 75 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)ether ND 75 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Bis(2-elhylhexyl)phlhalate ND 75 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 ug/L 1 11/17/2005 

Carbazole ND 50 ug/t- 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chlaroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-butyl phlhalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anlhracene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Diethyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dimelhylphenol 65 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Fluorene 53 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Hexachloroethane ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

lndeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Isophorone ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 98 50 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/20D5 

Qual i f ie rs : N D - Nol Delected ul I hi: Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery l imi ls 

J - Analyle delected below quanlilalion limits R - RPD outside accepled recovery l imits 

B - Analyle detecied in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Max imum Conlaminam Level -i ,i i n n P a g e I 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

C L I E N T : Giant Refining Co Cl ien t Sam pie I D : EP-l to EP-2 

Lab Order : 0511125 Co l lec t i on Date I I / I 0 / 2 0 O 5 6:05:00 P M 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab I D : 0511125-03 Matr ix AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Uni ts DF Date Analyzed 

3+4-Melhylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

N-Nilrosodiphenylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Naphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Nilroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

4-Nitrophenof ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Phenanthrene 110 50 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Phenol 67 50 pg'L 1 11/17/2005 

Pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 11/17/2005 

Surr: 2,4.6-Tribromophenol 87.2 16.6-150 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 72.4 19.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorophenol 46.8 9.54-113 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.1 22.7-145 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Surr: Nitrobenzene-d5 66.9 14.6-134 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

Sum Phenol-d5 35.4 10.7-B0.3 %REC 1 11/17/2005 

EPA M E T H O D 2 4 5 . 1 : MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.00097 0.00020 mg/L 1 11/14/2005 

EPA 6 0 1 0 : T O T A L R E C O V E R A B L E M E T A L S Analyst: NMO 
Aluminum 0.37 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 
Barium 0.081 0.020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Boron 0.22 0.040 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11.25:32 AM 

Calcium 56 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Chromium 0.0074 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Cobalt ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Copper 0.0067 0.0060 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Iron 6.2 1.0 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:08:12 PM 

Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al lhe Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery oulside accepled recovery limits 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limits R - RPD oulside accepled recovery limils 

B - Analyle delecled in die associated Method Blank E - Value above quanlilalion range 

*- Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level T K / o 9 Page ! 4 o f T 5 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

Lab Order: 0511125 

Project: Split samples w/OCD on Old API Sep 

Lab ID: 05)1125-03 

Dale: 22-Nov-05 

Client Sample ID: EP-1 to EP-2 

Collection Date: 11/10/2005 6:05:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

nalyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 16 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Manganese 0.30 0.0020 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Molybdenum ND 0.0080 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Nickel 0.016 0.010 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Potassium 40 1.0 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11 25:32 AM 

Sodium 800 20 mg/L 20 11/17/2005 1:08:12 PM 

Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Vanadium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Zinc 0.97 0.050 mg/L 1 11/17/2005 11:25:32 AM 

Silica 20 5.4 mg/L 5 11/18/2005 12:51:39 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al tlie Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delected below quanlilalion limits 

13 - Anaiyte detected in the associated Meihod Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
16/32 

5 - Spike Recovery oulside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limi ts 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0511125 

Checklist complelecl by / /••»£ 
Signature 

Sample Receipt Checklisl 

Date and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

-r / / / / / / £ i 

11/11/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-oil 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes • No • Nol Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No • Not Present D 

Custody seals inlact on sample bodies? Yes 0 No • N/A D 

Chain of custody present? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of cuslody signed when relinquished and received? Yes 0 N o D 

Chain of cuslody agrees with sample labels? Yes 0 No D 

Samples in proper container/bottle? Yes 0 N o D 

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 No D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated lest? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes • N o 0 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? N ° VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceplable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A • 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 4° 4°C±2 Acceptable 

If given sufficient time to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Clienl conlacled Dale contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

3 2 / 3 2 





NPDES Primacy 
Issue: 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) programs are currently 
regulated and administered by the Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA); and the 
EPA encourages and expects states to take over administration (assume "primacy") for this 
program. 

Enabling legislation would be required to allow the New Mexico Environmental 
Department (NMED) to assume primacy. 

There are problems with interpretations of the Construction General Permit (CGP) that 
have yet to be resolved with its current administrator, Region 6 ofthe EPA. 

NMHBA Position: 

We believe: 
NMED will assume primacy for the NPDES program eventually since the EPA expects 

them to, and pressure on New Mexico will continue until primacy has been achieved. 
NMED should include the construction industry in its drafting, and obtain consensus on 

the enabling legislation prior to the legislation being introduced. 
NMHBA has not seen nor agreed with the regulations for the construction industry, and 

will not take a position in support of or opposition to NMED's primacy goal until these 
regulations have been completed with NMHBA's participation in the drafting process, and 
agreement with the result. 

The construction industry must not be expected to subsidize NPDES primacy for New 
Mexico through permit fees; and additional funding mechanisms must be established to support 
NPDES primacy. 

The EPA and the NMED should establish and maintain an effective outreach program 
through which the construction industry can understand the NPDES regulations and can work to 
achieve compliance prior to the initiation of enforcement actions. 

NMED should help NMHBA resolve problematic issues in interpreting the CGP at the 
EPA Region 6 level prior to seeking primacy for New Mexico. Failure to resolve these issues 
will result in NMED accepting a flawed program that will only result in conflicts between the 
construction industry, NMED, and Region 6, as other states have seen. 

Approved by Government Affairs Committee: 11-04-05 Approved by NMHBA Board of Directors: 11-05-05 

Amended: Date Approved for Continuance: 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Thursday, November 17, 2005 10:15 AM 
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, 
EMNRD; Dave Cobrain (E-mail) 
Ed Riege; James Romero; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez 
Giant - Ciniza update week of Nov. 14, 2005 

The f o l l o w i n g i s an update f o r the week of Nov. 14, 2005 

1) API separator.... Nothing new noted 
2) Dennis Fuhs and Mike Shane from Fuhs Construction were o n s i t e t o put together a plan 
and cost estimate f o r clean up around the a e r a t i o n lagoons and ponds 1 & 2. 
3) Vector Arizona Inc. w i l l be o n s i t e Monday the 28th of November, 2005 t o put together 
i n f o r m a t i o n f o r the s i t e map needed at Ciniza. 
This map w i l l show drainage areas needed f o r stormwater c o n t r o l s . 
4) Samples of the m a t e r i a l around the a e r a t i o n lagoons and pond 1 have been gathered and 
w i l l be d e l i v e r e d t o H a l l Lab. i n Albuquerque today. 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be fre e of any v i r u s or other 
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
Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 
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
t h a t the once sporadic f l u i d l e v e l had s t a b i l i z e d t o about the 1 fo o t l e v e l . However, OCD 
fe e l s t h a t the secondary containment needs to be f i x e d t o e l i m i n a t e hydrogeologic 
connection w i t h the a q u i f e r t o demonstrate t h a t secondary containment i s i n t a c t and f u l l y 
f u n c t i o n a l . Untreated o i l or hazardous waste could p o t e n t i a l l y migrate t o the surface 
and/or worse, migrate underneath the Ciniza property v i a a groundwater pathway. While OCD 
i s aware of the Chinle Clay Formation beneath and surrounding the Ciniza Refinery, there 
i s a permeable zone where groundwater i s m i g r a t i n g northwestward beneath the property. I 
w i l l attempt t o c l a r i f y the above matters i n my summary. 

Please consider the above i n your plan when addressing API Separator issues. Thank you. 

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
1 hope.monzeglio@state.nm.us'; 'richard.powell@state.nm.us' 
Subject: November 15, 2005 

DISCLAIMER: The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s e-mail message may be 
p r i v i l e g e d , c o n f i d e n t i a l and p r o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . I f you are not the 
intended r e c i p i e n t , any f u r t h e r d i s c l o s u r e , use,' dissemination, d i s t r i b u t i o n 

1 



or copying of t h i s message o r ^ l n y attachment i s s t r i c t l y p rohJ^rted. I f you 
t h i n k you have received t h i s e-mail message i n e r r o r , please e-mail the 
sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. Although t h i s 
e-mail and any attachments are be l i e v e d t o be fr e e of any v i r u s or other 
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
«OCD Novl405.doc» 

2 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Riege [eriege@giant.com] 
Monday, November 14, 2005 5:22 PM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
FW: November 15, 2005 

OCD Nov1405.doc 
(21 KB) 

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
e-mail and any attachments are b e l i e v e d t o be fr e e of any v i r u s or other 
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
<<OCD Novl405.doc>> 

1 



November 14, 2005 

Wayne Price 
Oil Conservation Division 
Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe,NM 87505 

Dear Mr. Price: 

This letter is in response to your email dated October 21, 2005. Giant would like to thank 
you and Carl Chavez for arranging an informative meeting/inspection with Richard 
Powell of NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau at Ciniza on November 12, 2005. This 
inspection gave Giant insight to better answer your email asking for a plan to investigate 
ways to upgrade the current storm water plan and update the refinery process drains and 
additional treatment from the old API separator. The following is Ciniza's Plan for your 
approval: 

Giant will hire a consultant to determine storm water and process water flows and verify 
if any commingling may be occurring. The consultant will provide a revised storm water 
property site map, which will include all existing controls. The consultant will also make 
recommendations based on their site investigation on what changes can be made to the 
current storm water plan, process drains, storm water drains and drainage systems to 
assure that no commingling takes place. Giant proposes the following schedule: 

November 28 - Have consultant hired with PO in place. 

December 30 - Provide OCD with a revised storm water/process water site 
map. 

January 15, 2006 - Set up meeting with OCD to discuss improvements in the 
storm water/process drainage based on the site 
investigation. 

Thank you for your review of this plan. 

Sincerely, 

Ed Riege 
Environmental Superintendent 



C: Ed Rios 
David Kirby 
James Romero 
Carl Chavez OCD 
Hope Monzeglio NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau 
Richard Powell NMED Surface Water Quality Bureau 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Steve Morris [smorris@giant.com] 
Monday, November 14, 2005 11:21 AM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, 
EMNRD 
Ed Riege; James Romero; Steve Morris 
Week 9 update 

The f o l l o w i n g i s an update f o r week 9 

1) API Separator - No problems noted. 
2) S p l i t samples were taken w i t h Wayne Price and Carl Chavez from OCD on 11/10/2005. 
Those samples included water from: The o l d API separator, a e r a t i o n lagoon two t o 
evaporation pond one, and the i n l e t of pond two. 
Parameters included: TPH (Method 418.1), 8260, 8270, 6010 Metals, and 7470 Mercury. 
3) Richard Powell conducted a stormwater i n s p e c t i o n along w i t h Wayne Price and Carl Chavez 
on 11/10/2005. 
Wayne and Carl also conducted a followup t o t h e i r v i s i t on 9/8/2005. 

DISCLAIMER: The i n f o r m a t i o n contained i n t h i s e-mail message may be p r i v i l e g e d , 
c o n f i d e n t i a l and pr o t e c t e d from d i s c l o s u r e . I f you are not the intended r e c i p i e n t , any 
f u r t h e r d i s c l o s u r e , use, dissemination, d i s t r i b u t i o n or copying of t h i s message or any 
attachment i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . I f you t h i n k you have received t h i s e-mail message i n 
e r r o r , please e-mail the sender at the above address and permanently delete the e-mail. 
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are be l i e v e d t o be f r e e of any v i r u s or other 
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



Disclaimer Stationery Page 1 of 1 

C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 9:52 AM 

To: eriege@giant.com; smorris@giant.com; jromero@giant.com 

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: Weekly sampling adjustment for 11/14/05 

Steve 

To recap our phone conversation. The split samples collected with OCD on November 10, 2005 from the Old API, AL2-EP-1 are 
sufficient for weekly sampling event for last week. 

When Giant collects the weekly sample this week (11/14/05) from AL2-EP-1, Giant must also collect effluent samples from the Old 
API Separator and the New API Separator. These three samples must be collected at the same time and analyzed for EPA 
Method 8021 (BTEX) + MTBE and EPA Method 8015B DRO. Please continue to analyze for pollutant priority metals from AL2-
EP1 (requirement of weekly sampling) and any additional analysis to the Old API effluent sample required during the weekly 
sampling from OCD. If you have any questions please call. 

Hope 

Hope Monzeglio 
Environmental Specialist 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1 
Santa Fe NM 87505 
Phone: (505)428-2545 
Fax: (505)-428-2567 
hope. monzeglio@state. nm.us 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use ofthe intended recipient(s)and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided for under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act or by express permission of the New Mexico Environment 
Department. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 

11/21/2005 
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Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

James Romero [jromero@giant.com] 
Friday, November 04, 2005 2:30 PM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, 
NMENV 
Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez; James Romero 
Update for week 8 

HALL6291 _000. pdf HALL6305_000. pdf HALL6302_000. pdf 
(246 KB) (478 KB) (355 KB) 

The f o l l o w i n g i s an update f o r week 8 

1) API Separator - The west bay was resealed, t e s t e d and i s back i n service. 
Work on the east bay i s up coming 
2) Excavation of impacted s o i l from s p i l l at tank 232 i s 95% complete. 
Excavated s o i l i s being s t o c k p i l e d on p l a s t i c 
3) S o i l samples from tank 232 s p i l l were taken and shipped f o r analysis t o determine 
disposal options 
4) On 11/02 o i l was observed i n the o l d API Separator and the source was tracked t o a 
sample p o i n t t h a t t i e d i n t o a stormwater d r a i n . The sample p o i n t has been r e d i r e c t e d t o 
the process sewer and the o i l at the separator 
has been vacuumed 
5) Weekly samples were taken from AP2 t o EPI, and Stormwater Separator E f f l u e n t 
6) Weekly lab r e s u l t s are attached (AL2 t o EPI dated 10/13/05 and 10/20/05) (SW Separator 
dated 10/13/05). I n v e s t i g a t i o n s are underway t o determine the 
cause(s) of the increased l e v e l s of benzene. 
7) Updated NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau on the compliance i n s p e c t i o n conducted October 26 
and 27. 
8) Discussed changes on PQL and DF and r e g u l a t o r y l i m i t s w i t h H a l l Laboratory per 
conference c a l l w i t h NMED, H a l l , and Giant I n d u s t r i e s , Inc. 

«HALL6291_000 .pdf» «HALL6305_000 . pdf» «HALL6302_000 . pdf» 

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
A N A L Y S E S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 

November 02, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-17-05 Order No.: 0510201 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 10/20/2005 for the analyses 
presented in the following report. 

These were analyzed according to EPA procedures or equivalent. 

Reporting limits are determined by EPA methodology. No determination of 
compounds below these (denoted by the ND or < sign) lias been made. 

Please don't hesitate to contact HEAL for any additional information or clarifications. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy McDuffie, Laboratory Manager 

49D1 Hawkins NE a Suite • H Albuquerque, NM B7109 
505.345.3975 a Fax 505.345,4107 

www.hallenvirDnmental.CDm 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Project: 

Giant Refining Co 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-17-05 CASE NARRATIVE 
Lab Order: 0510201 

Analytical Comments for METHOD 8015DRO_W, SAMPLE 0510201-OlA: DNOP not recovered due 
to dilution 

The PQL was raised for EPA method 8015 GRO and 8021 due to elevated levels of diesel range 
organics. 

1/9 
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• 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 02-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 
0510201 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week o f l 0-17-05 

0510201-01 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 
Collection Date: 10/20/2005 12:00:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 8015B: DIESEL RANGE Analyst: SCC 
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 600 86 mg/L 85.714 10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM 
Motor Oil Range Organics (MRO) ND 430 mg/L 85.714 10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM 

Sum DNOP 0 58-140 s %REC 85.714 10/27/2005 10:36:30 AM 

EPA METHOD 8015B: GASOLINE RANGE Analyst: NSB 
Gasoline Range Organics (GRO) ND 1.0 mg/L 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 

Surr BFB 116 79.7-118 %REC 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 

EPA METHOD 8021B: VOLATILES Analyst: NSB 
Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 50 ug/L 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 
Benzene ND 10 M9/L 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 

Toluene 14 10 pg/L 20 10/31/20051:40:43 PM 
Ethylbenzene 11 10 ug/L 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 
Xylenes, Total 70 10 yg/L 20 10/31/20051:40:43 PM 

Surr 4-Bromofluorobenzene 112 82.2-119 %REC 20 10/31/2005 1:40:43 PM 

EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.0045 0.00020 mg/L 1 10/26/2005 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 

Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Chromium 0.015 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Copper 0.067 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Lead 0.01 B 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/28/2005 9:53:37 AM 

Nickel 0.028 0.010 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/27/20D5 5:08:29 PM 

Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Thallium ND 0.010 mg/L 1 10/27/2005 5:08:29 PM 
Zinc 3.3 0.25 mg/L 5 10/28/2005 10:39:51 AM 

ND - Nol Delecled al the Reporting Limil 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limils 

B - Anaiyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 2 / 9 

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

Work Order Number 0510201 ^ / y 

ilisl compleled by / 
SignaiCte 

Checklisl i 

Sample Receipt Checklisl 

Dale and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

10/20/2005 

Matrix Carrier name ClienI drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 N o D Not Present O 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • N o D Not Present D 

Custody seats Intact on sample bottles? Yes • N o 0 N/A D 

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

Sample containers intact? Yes 0 N D D 

Sufficient sample volume for indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted 0 Yes D N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5° 4°C±2/Accepiab/e 
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

November 03,2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup. NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 Order No.: 0510136 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 10/14/2005 for the analyses 
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

4901 Hawkins NE a Suite D B Albuquerque, NM 87109 
5 0 5 . 3 4 5 . 3 9 7 5 B Fax 505.345.41Q7 

www. hBllenvironmenEal. com 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : 03-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 
Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 C A S E N A R R A T I V E 
Lab Order: 0510136 

Tlie reporting limts for EPA method 8270 have been elevated due to the amount of petroleum 
hydrocarbons in the sample. 

1/21 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Analyses 

Giant Refining Co 

0510136 

Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 

0510136-01 

Result 

Client Sample ID: SW Sep. Water Out 

Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

EPA METHOD 300.0: ANIONS 
Fluoride 1.9 0.50 mg/L 
Chloride 170 0.50 mg/L 
Nitrogen, Nitrite (As N) 5.8 0.50 mg/L 
Nitrogen, Nitrate (As N) 6.0 0.50 mg/L 
Phosphorus, Orthophosphate (As P) ND 2.5 mg/L 
Sulfate 2200 25 mg/L 

EPA METHOD 8260B: VOLATILES 

Analyst: MAP 
5 10/14/2005 
5 10/14/2005 
5 10/14/2005 
5 10/14/2005 
5 10/14/2005 
50 10/24/2005 

Analyst: KTM 
Benzene 540 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

Toluene 690 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

Ethylbenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 10 pg/L 10 1O/1B/2005 

1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene 560 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,3,5-Trirnelhylbenzene 220 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2-Dlchloroethane (EDC) ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2-Dibromoethane (EDB) ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

Naphthalene 170 20 Pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1-Methylnaphlhalene 190 40 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 260 40 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Acetone ND 100 ug/L 10 10/1B/2005 

Bromobenzene ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

Bromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Bromodlchloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Bromoform ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Bromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

2-Butanone ND 100 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Carbon disulfide ND 100 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Carbon Tetrachloride ND 20 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Chlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

Chloroethane ND 20 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Chloroform ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Chloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

2-Chlorotoluene ND 10 PS/L 10 10/18/2005 

4-Chlorotoluene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

cis-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

cis-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2-Dibromo-3-chloropropane ND 20 pg/L 1Q 10/18/2005 

Dibromochloromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Dibromomethane ND 20 pg/L 10 10/1B/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 PS/L 10 10/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delected at lhe Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

J - Anaiyte detected below quantitation limits R - RPD outsid e accepted recovery limits 

B - Analyle detected in lhe associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
2 / 2 1 
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

Analyses Resul t P Q L Q u a l U n i t s DF D a t e Ana l yzed 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 10 M9/L 10 10/18/2005 

Dichtoradifluoromethane ND 10 HQ/i- 10 10/18/2005 

1,1-Dichloroethane ND 10 ug'L 10 10/18/2005 

1,1-Dichloroelhene ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,3-Dichloropropane ND 10 ug/L 10 10/18/2005 

2,2-Dichloropropane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,1-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

2-Hexanone ND 100 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Isopropylbenzene 14 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

4-lsopropyltoluene 17 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

4-Methyl-2-pentanone ND 100 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Methylene Chloride ND 30 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

n-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

n-Propylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

sec-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Styrene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

tert-Butylbenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,1,1,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Tetrachloroethene (PCE) ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

trans-1,2-DCE ND 10 pg/L 10 10/1 a/2005 

trans-1,3-Dichloropropene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2,3-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 10 pg/L 10 10/1B/20D5 

1,1,1-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

1,1,2-Trichloroethane ND 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

Trichloroethene (TCE) ND 10 pg'L 10 10/18/2005 

Trichlorofluoromethane ND 10 pg/L 10 10/1B/2005 

1,2,3-Trichloropropane ND 20 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Vinyl chloride ND 10 pg/L 10 10/18/2005 

Xylenes, Total 2500 20 pg'L 20 10/1B/2005 

Sum 1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 92.4 69.9-130 %REC 10 10/18/2005 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 89.0 71.2-123 %REC 10 10/18/2005 

Surr. Dibromofluoromethane 93.6 73.9-134 %REC 10 10/1B/2005 

Surr. Toluene-dB 92.6 81.9-122 %REC 10 10/18/2005 

EPA METHOD 8270C: SEMIVOLATILES Analyst: 

Acenaphthene ND 50 pg'L 1 10/21/2005 

Acenaphlhylene ND 50 pg'L 1 10/21/2005 

Aniline ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected al the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte detected below quanlilalion limils 

B - Atialyte delected in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 2 1 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepled recovery limils 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 2 of 5 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05 

C L I E N T : Giant Refining Co Client Sample ID : SW Sep. Water Out 

L a b Order: 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM 

Project: Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 

Lab I D : 0510136-01 Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result P Q L Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Azobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Benz(a (anthracene ND 75 ug/L 1 10/21/2005 
Benzo(a)pyrene ND 75 lig/u. 1 10/21/2005 
Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 75 1 10/21/2005 
Benzo(g,h,l)perylene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Benzo(k)(luoranthene ND 50 M9/L 1 10/21/2005 
Benzoic acid ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Benzyl alcohol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
0is(2-chloroethoxy)melhane ND 50 ug/L 1 10/21/2005 
Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Bis(2-chloroisopropyl)elher ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Bromophenyl phenyl ether ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Carbazole ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Chloro-3-m ethylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Chloroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2-Chloronaph thai ene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2-Chlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Chrysene ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Di-n-butyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Di-n-octyl phthalate ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
•ibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Dibenzofuran ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
1 ,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
3,3'-Dichlorobenzidine ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Diethyl phthalale ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Dimethyl phlhalate ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2.4-Dimelhylphenol 79 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Fluoranthene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Fluorene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Hexachlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND -Not Delected at the Reporting Limit 

J - Analyle delecled below quanlilalion limits 

B - Analyle detected in lhe associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
4 / 2 1 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E - Value above quantitation range 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : 03-Nov-os 

C L I E N T : G ian l Ref in ing C o C l i en t Sample I D : SW Sep. Water Out 

L a b O r d e r : 0510136 Co l lec t ion D a t e : 10/13/2005 2:00:00 P M 

P r o j e c t : Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 

L a b I D : 0510136-01 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Analyses Resu l t P Q L Q u a l Un i t s D F D a t e Ana l yzed 

Hexachloroethane ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

lndeno(1 ,Z,3-cd)pyrene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Isophorone ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
N-Nilrosodi-n-propylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Naphthalene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2-Nitroani!ine ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
3-Nitroanillne ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Nltroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Nitrobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2-Nitrophenol ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
4-Nitrophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Pentachlorophenol ND 250 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Phenanthrene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Phenol ND 50 Ug/L 1 10/21/2005 
Pyrene ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
Pyridine ND 150 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 50 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 
2,4,6-Trichloraphenol ND 75 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Surr. 2,4,B-Tribromophenol 75.1 16.6-150 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 58.1 19.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Surr. 2-Fluorophenol 54.3 9.54-113 %REC 1 10/21/2005 
Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 78.3 22.7-145 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum Nitrobenzene-d5 62.3 14.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum Phenol-d6 36.3 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

E P A 120 .1 : SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE Analyst: CMC 
Specific Conductance 5800 0.010 pmhos/cm 1 10/17/2005 

EPA METHOD 2 4 5 . 1 : MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury ND 0.00020 mg/L 1 10/17/2005 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Arsenic 0.027 0.020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Barium 0.091 0.020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Calcium 58 1.0 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Chromium 0.017 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Detected at the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

J - Anaiyte delected below quantitation limits R - RPD outside accepted recovery limits 

B - Anaiyte detected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level r / ~i -t Page 4 o f 5 
D i l l 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-NQV-05 

C L I E N T : Giant Refining Co Client Sample I D : SW Sep. Water Out 

Lab Order : 0510136 Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:00:00 PM 

Project : Stormwater Separator Water 10-13-05 

Lab I D : 0510136-01 Mat r i x : AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Magnesium 13 1.0 mg/L 1 10/21/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Potassium 8.5 1.0 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:26:24 PM 
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3.26:24 PM 
Sodium 1200 20 mg/L 20 1D/25/2005 9:48:53 AM 

EPA METHOD 150.1: PH Analyst: TES 
pH B.35 0.010 pH units 1 10/18/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Detected al the Reporting Limit S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

J - Analyle delected below quanlilalion limils R - RPD outside accepled recovery limits 

B - Analyle delected in the associated Method Blank E - Value above quantitation range 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 6 / 2 1 Page 5 of 5 
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Hal l Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

Client Name GIANTREFIN 

Wo rk Order Number 0510136 

Checklist completed by 
Signature 

/ 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Date and Time Received; 

Received by AT 

10/14/2005 

Matrix Carrier name Client drop-off 

Shipping container/cooler in good condition? Yes 0 NoD Not Present D 

Custody seals intact on shipping container/cooler? Yes • No • Not Present • 

Custody seals intact on sample bottles? Yes • N Q 0 N/A • 

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

Wa ter - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 NoD 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5° 4°C±2 Acceptable 

If given sufficient time to cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: 

Corrective Action 

21/21 





H A L L 
E N V I R O N M E N T A L 
A N A L Y S I S 
L A B O R A T O R Y 

COVER LETTER 
November 03, 2005 

Steve Morris 
Giant Refining Co 
Rt. 3 Box 7 
Gallup, NM 87301 
TEL: (505) 722-0258 
FAX (505) 722-0210 

RE: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-10-05 Order No.: 0510135 

Dear Steve Morris: 

Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory received 1 sample on 10/14/2005 for the analyses 
presented in tbe following report. 

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

4901 Hawkins NE B Suite • a Albuquerque. NM 87109 
505.345.3975 D Fax 505.345.4107 

www.hallenviranmental.CDm 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Dale: 03-Nov-05 

CLIENT: Giant Refining Co 

L:ib Order: 0510135 

Project: AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-10-05 

Lab ID: 0510135-01 

Client Sample ID: AL-2 to EP-1 

Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Ana lyses Resu l t P Q L Qua l Un i t s DF D a t e Ana l yzed 

E P A METHOD 8021B: V O L A T I L E S Analyst: NSB 

Methyl tert-butyl ether (MTBE) ND 25 ug/i. 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

Benzene 21 5.0 ug/L. 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

Toluene 29 5.0 ug/L. 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

Ethylbenzene 8.0 5.0 ug/L 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

Xylenes, Total 49 5.0 ug/L 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

Sum 4-Bromofluorobenzene 108 82.2-119 %REC 10 10/20/2005 8:11:50 PM 

E P A METHOD 8270C: S E M I V O L A T I L E S AnalysL B L 

Acenaphthene 22 20 M9/L 1 10/21/2005 

Acenaphthylene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Aniline ND 40 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Azobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Benz(a}anthracene ND 30 ug/t- 1 10/21/2005 

Benzo(a)pyrene ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Benzo(b)fluoranthene ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Benzo(g,h,i)perylene ND 20 ug / i 1 10/21/2005 

Benzo{k)fluoranlhene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Benzoic acid ND 100 pg'L 1 10/21/2005 

Benzyl alcohol ND 40 ugfl- 1 10/21/2005 

Bis(2-diloroethoxy)methane ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Bis(2-chloroethyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Bis(2-chlorolsopropyl)ether ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Bromopheny! phenyl ether ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Butyl benzyl phthalate ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Carbazole ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Chloro-3-methylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Chloroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Chloronaphthalene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Chlorophenol ND 20 PS/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Chlorophenyl phenyl ether ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Chrysene ND 30 pg'L 1 10/21/2005 

Di-n-butyl phlhalate ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Di-n-octyl phthalale ND 30 PS/L 1 10/21/2005 

Dibenz(a,h)anthracene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Dibenzofuran ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

1,2-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

1,3-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

3.3"-Dichlorobenzidine ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Nol Delected al the Reporting Limil 

J - Annlyte detected below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte delecled in the associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Conlaminam Level 
1/15 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limils 

R - RPD oulside accepted recovery limits 

E - Value above quantitation range 

Page 1 of 3 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory D a t e : 03-Nov-05 

C L I E N T : Giant Re f in ing C o C l ien t Samp le I D : A L - 2 to EP-1 

L a b O r d e r : 0510135 Co l l ec t i on D a t e : 10/13/2005 2:30:00 P M 

P r o j e c t : A L - 2 to EP-1 W e e k o f 10 -10-05 

L a b I D : 0510135-01 M a t r i x : A Q U E O U S 

Ana lyses Resu l t P Q L Qual Un i t s D F D a t e A n a l y z e d 

Diethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Dimethyl phthalate ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,4-Dichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2.4-Dimelhylphenol 31 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4,6-Dinitro-2-methylphenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,4-Dinitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,6-Dinitrotoluene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Fluoranthene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Fluorene 96 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Hexachlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Hexachlorobutadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Hexachloroethane 62 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

lndeno{1,2,3-cd)pyrene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Isophorone ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Methylnaphthalene 170 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Methylphenol ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

3+4-Methylphenol ND 40 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

N-Nitrosodi-n-propylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

N-Nitrosodimethylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

N-Nitrosodiphenylamine ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Naphthalene 25 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Z-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

3-Nitroaniline ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Nitroaniline ND 40 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Nitrobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2-Nitrophenol ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

4-Nitrophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Pentachlorophenol ND 100 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Phenanthrene 170 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Phenol ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Pyrene 31 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Pyridine ND 60 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 20 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

2,4,6-TrichlorophenDl ND 30 pg/L 1 10/21/2005 

Sum 2,4.6-Tribromophenol 90.4 16.6-150 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorobiphenyl 77.B 19.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum 2-Fluorophenol 43.8 9.54-113 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum 4-Terphenyl-d14 94.5 22.7-145 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Sum Nitrobenzene-d5 69.7 14.6-134 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

Qualifiers: ND - Not Delecled at the Reporting Limil S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

J - Anaiyte detected below quanlilalion limils R - RFD outside accepted recovery limits 

B - Analyle detected in die associaled Method Blank E - Value above quanlilalion range 

*-Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level <-> / 1 r Page 2 of 3 



Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory Date: 03-Nov-05 

CLIENT: 

Lab Order: 

Project: 

Lab ID: 

Giant Refining Co 

0510135 

AL-2 to EP-1 Week of 10-10-05 

0510135-01 

Client Sample ID: AL-2toEP-I 

Collection Date: 10/13/2005 2:30:00 PM 

Matrix: AQUEOUS 

Analyses Result PQL Qual Units DF Date Analyzed 

Surr. Phenol-d6 34.2 10.7-80.3 %REC 1 10/21/2005 

EPA METHOD 245.1: MERCURY Analyst: CMC 
Mercury 0.00068 0.00020 mg/L 1 10/17/2005 

EPA METHOD 6010B: DISSOLVED METALS Analyst: NMO 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 

Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 

Chromium 0.0090 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Copper 0.012 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Lead 0.0075 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Nickel 0.042 0.010 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Selenium ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/19/2005 11:59:03 AM 
Zinc 1.3 0.10 mg/L 2 10/19/2005 12:32:42 PM 

EPA 6010: TOTAL RECOVERABLE METALS Analyst: NMO 
Antimony ND 0.010 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Arsenic ND 0.020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Beryllium ND 0.0030 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Cadmium ND 0.0020 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Chromium ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Copper ND 0.0060 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Lead ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Nickel 0.040 0.010 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 

Selenium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Silver ND 0.0050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 
Thallium ND 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 

Zinc 0.29 0.050 mg/L 1 10/24/2005 3:22:24 PM 

Quali fiers: ND - Not Delected al the Reporting Limit 

J - Anaiyte delected below quantitation limils 

B - Anaiyte detected in die associated Method Blank 

* - Value exceeds Maximum Contaminant Level 
3 / 1 5 

S - Spike Recovery outside accepted recovery limits 

R - RPD outside accepted recovery limils 

E- Value above quanlilalion range 

Page 3 of 3 
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Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory 

ClienI Name GIANTREFIN 

Work Order Number 0510135 
s 

/ n 
Checklist completed by £ C ^ - r ^ ^ 

Sigrialure 

Sample Receipt Checklist 

Dale and Time Received: 

Received by AT 

. S6./. 
Dale 

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

Sufficient sample volume (or indicated test? Yes 0 N o D 

All samples received within holding time? Yes 0 N o D 

Water - VOA vials have zero headspace? No VOA vials submitted • Yes 0 N o D 

Water - pH acceptable upon receipt? Yes 0 N o D N/A D 

Container/Temp Blank temperature? 5° 4" C ±2 Acceptable 

If given sufficient time lo cool. 

COMMENTS: 

Client contacted Date contacted: Person contacted 

Contacted by: Regarding 

Comments: (Ji ^S(, lu?J /JU,'k,l J j b - ^ - P ^ TQ/-J:^^' ^ j^f-^Se^c/^-f 

jc& / r f f frt/fy'fosT 

Corrective Action 

w ^ M v -
^ , l . d M k L .../.. 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 1:01 IPM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV 

Subject: November 10th Ciniza site visit 

Carl 

You are on my list to contact today. Dave and I are unable to attend the Ciniza visit on November 10th due to a mandatory 
training that came up. We are confident that you will cover the areas of concern and provide information to us as needed. Our 
inspectors performed an inspection at Ciniza a few weeks ago. We had them look at the various areas of concern that were 
encountered during our September 8 visit and they said there may have been something on the water at the old API Separator but 
were not sure. 

The areas of concern, which I am sure you will be viewing include the evaporation ponds to see if oil is still present on the 
water, the status ofthe evaporation ponds bank cleanup and the Old API Separator. 

Let me know how the visit goes. 

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

11/9/2005 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2005 1:56 PM 

To: 'James Romero'; Ed Riege; Steve Morris 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Powell, Richard, NMENV 

Subject: November 10, 2005 Tentative Meeting Agenda 

James: 

Good afternoon. Please find below a tentative agenda for next Thursday. The NMED- HWB will not be attending the meeting. 

Tentative Agenda 

1) NPDES Stormwater Inspection (NMED- SWQB) ~ 10:15 a.m. to Noon and 12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 

2) Follow-up from September 8, 2005 Inspection (NMEMNRD- OCD) ~ 2:30 p.m. to 5 p.m. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nnrus 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

11/4/2005 
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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 9:52 AM 

To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Steve Morris; 'James Romero' 

Subject: Ciniza AL2 - EP1 Analytical Method Change from 8270 to 8310 & RR Lagoon Sampling 

Hope: 

Good morning. Steve Morris of Ciniza contacted me this morning with plans to switch analytical test methods on the above 
sampling from 8270 to 8310 (http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/hazwaste/test/pdfs/8310.pdf). In general, we also noticed that the 
dilution factor of historical AL2 - EP1 analytical results were high and that detection limits exceeded standards. OCD concurs with 
HWB on the above change in order to evaluate analytical data results that will meet our data quality objectives. 

Regarding the RR Lagoon sampling, we agree that a standard map to the appropriate scale is needed to display sample locations 
and depths along with corresponding analytical data results to verify that soil remediation is complete. This should be the standard 
for all contaminated soil excavations in the future and should be included in the final report. 

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

11/3/2005 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Friday, October 28, 2005 2:17 PM 
'James Romero' 
Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
RE: Stormwater 

James: 

From Wayne Price's October 21, 2005 e-mail, the due date f o r the stormwater issues p l a n i s 
November 15, 2005. However, OCD has j u s t c l a r i f i e d t h a t a l l issues mentioned i n today's e-
mail and any others w i l l need t o be incorporated i n t o a major m o d i f i c a t i o n of the 
discharge plan. Thanks. 

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
E-mail: CarlJ.ChavezOstate.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ ( P o l l u t i o n Prevention Guidance i s under 
"Pub l i c a t i o n s " ) 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: James Romero [mailto:jromero@giant.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 1:53 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Stormwater 

Thanks f o r the heads up, also, i n t e r n a l l y we are discussing options t o address Wayne's 
October 21st email and w i l l n o t i f y OCD by the Oct 15 deadline. 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 12:26 PM 
To: James Romero; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Ed Riege 
Subject: RE: Stormwater 

Pursuant t o advice received from Wayne Price, hold o f f on a major m o d i f i c a t i o n t o the 
discharge plan t o incorporate a l l changes concerning the RR Lagoon, Old API Separator, New 
Separator issues, Stormwater and r e p o r t i n g issues so they can be done at one time. A major 
m o d i f i c a t i o n t o the discharge plan w i l l r e q u i r e p u b l i c n o t i c e and a fee of $8,400. 

Per Wayne Price, OCD i s a n t i c i p a t i n g a possible Compliance Order (CO) stemming from the 
September 08, 2005 Ciniza Refinery I n s p e c t i o n . OCD hopes t o resolve a l l issues by 
requesting a major m o d i f i c a t i o n upon issuance of a CO i n c l u d i n g p o s s i b l e C i v i l p e n a l t i e s . 
However, issuance of a CO i s not c e r t a i n at t h i s time. 

On November 10, 2005, OCD/HWB i s planning t o v i s i t the r e f i n e r y and w i l l be discussing the 
above issues. Also, Mr. Powell of the Surface Water Q u a l i t y Bureau w i l l be conducting an 
NPDES Stormwater I n s p e c t i o n , which w i l l help t o c l a r i f y a l l areas on the r e f i n e r y p r o p e r t y 
t h a t i s subject 
t o stormwater r e g u l a t i o n s . 

C a r l : 

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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 11:57 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Ed Riege 
Subj ect: Stormwater 

C a r l : 

Giant Ciniza i s i n the process of updating our stormwater plan t o exclude c e r t a i n areas 
( i . e . , o l d a p i , process stormwater drains e t c ) . 
We'll also update the plan t o include the stormwater c o n t r o l s t r u c t u r e s . 
My question i s , does t h i s c o n s t i t u t e a permit m o d i f i c a t i o n under our OCD permit? I f so, 
what do you need from us t o complete t h i s ? 

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
Although t h i s e-mail and any attachments are believed t o be fr e e of any v i r u s or other 
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
Friday, October 28, 2005 1:26 PM 
'James Romero'; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
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
September 08, 2005 Ciniza Refinery Inspection. OCD hopes t o resolve a l l issues by 
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
t h a t t̂ &k subject t o stormwater r e g u l a t i o n s . 

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
Subject: Stormwater 

Giant Ciniza i s i n the process of updating our stormwater plan t o exclude c e r t a i n areas 
( i . e . , o l d a p i , process stormwater drains e t c ) . We'll also update the plan t o include the 
stormwater c o n t r o l s t r u c t u r e s . My question i s , does t h i s c o n s t i t u t e a permit m o d i f i c a t i o n 
under our OCD permit? I f so, what do you need from us t o complete t h i s ? 

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

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 11:11 AM 

To: James Romero [jromero@giant.com]; eriege@giant.com 

Cc: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: AL-2 to EP-1 Sampling 

James 

To recap our phone call today (10/28/05) with Hall Environmental Analysis Laboratory: The phone call was to discuss 
the analytical results from AL-2 to EP-1 and the variations in the practical quantitation limit (PQL) and the dilution 
factors (DF). NMED was concerned the detection limits in the analytical results exceeded the regulatory limits. It was 
concluded that Hall provide an explanation in the Cover Letter to future analytical results indicating why dilution was 
used and why a lower dilution factor/limit could not be run. 

NMED also agreed future effluent samples from AL-2 to EP-1 can be run with EPA Method 8310 instead of EPA 
Method 8270. 

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
Friday, October 28, 2005 11:07 AM 
Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, 
NMENV; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Ed Riege; Steve Morris; Johnny Sanchez 
The following is an update for week 7 

NOC Stormwater 
system.doc (6... 

The f o l l o w i n g i s an update f o r week 7 

1) API Separator - The west bay w i l l be closed and resealed t h i s week. 
Seals w i l l be t e s t e d p r i o r t o being put back i n t o s e r v i c e . 
2) A work order has been issued t o excavate contaminated s o i l from s p i l l at tank 232. A l l 
excavated s o i l w i l l be s t o c k p i l e d on p l a s t i c l i n i n g , bermed and s o i l samples taken f o r lab 
an a l y s i s . A remediation plan w i l l be submitted t o OCD/NMED 
3) NMED Hazardous Waste Bureau (Compliance) conducted s i t e i n s p e c t i o n 10/26 and 10/27 
4) D a i l y i n s p e c t i o n s of stormwater separator continue w i t h no o i l being observed 
5) Weekly samples were taken from AP2- t o EPI, and Stormwater Separator E f f l u e n t 
6) Notice of Change f o r stormwater r e l a t e d issues has been issued (see 
attached) 

<<N0C Storm water system. doc» 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2005 5:37 PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: RR Lagoon Confirmatory Samples 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Tue 10/25/2005 5:26 PM 
To: Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 
Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Subject: RR Lagoon Confirmatory Samples 

Hope: 

Hi. A little crazy around here with rules promulgation and things. I had a chance to go over the sample results in comparison to the 
HWB's SSLs and TPH Guidance. The sample results appear to be below SSLs for Industrial Limits for organics and metals; 
however, there are some locations of elevated DRO, i.e., 3,800 mg/kg and 7000 mg/kg at the SE Wall Excavation from a sample 
collected on 8/19/05. Also DRO was 3,600 mg/kg on 11/18/04 and 6,300 mg/kg on 11/20/04 at SWMU. However, VOCs, etc. are 
very low. 

You may want to ask James if additional sampling was conducted more recently in the above areas to confirm DRO levels below 
2,200 mg/kg or if you think the levels are marginally above the DRO limits, then no additional sampling may be required. OCD 
defers to the HWB's call on this one. If you feel we're ready to receive the final report, please go ahead. Wayne and I will be down 
south for a couple of days and in on Friday. 

Sorry for the delay. Thanks. 

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
Website: http://www.emnrd state nm.us/ocd/ 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

10/28/2005 
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2005 2:41 PM 

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Stormwater Issues 

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Sent: Fri 10/21/2005 2:14 PM 
To: jromero@giant.com 
Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV; Eriege@giant.com 
Subject: Stormwater Issues 

Dear Mr. Romero: 

OCD is extremely concerned about the issue of process water being discharged into the stormwater drains. This waste may even 
be F-listed hazardous waste. Therefore Giant is hereby ordered to investigate ways to upgrade the current stormwater plan and 
update the refinery process drains and additional treatment to treat process drain water from old API Separator. 

Please provide this plan for OCD approval by November 15, 2005. 

10/21/2005 
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C h a v e z , Car l J , EMNRD 

To: 

From: 

Sent: 

Monzeglio, Hope, NMENV 

Thursday, October 20, 2005 2:44 PM 

eriege@giant.com; James Romero [jromero@giant.com] 

Cc: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV; Foust, Denny, EMNRD; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 

Subject: Sampling AL2 - EP-1 

NMED has reviewed the effluent discharge from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond 1 analytical data from 8/9/05 
- 9/29/05. NMED is modifying the analytical analysis to EPA Method 8021 (BTEX) + MTBE and priority pollutant 
metals (totals), and EPA Method 8015B Modified for Total Extractable Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TEPH). 

Giant must still abide by the sampling schedule presented in the 8/22/05 email titled Spill Sampling that includes the 
following: "Giant must collect samples of effluent discharged from Aeration Lagoon 2 to Evaporation Pond 1 on a 
weekly basis until four weeks after the API Separator repair and monthly thereafter." 

If you have questions please let me know. 

Hope 

Hope Monzeglio 
Environmental Specialist 
New Mexico Environment Department 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, BLDG 1 
Santa Fe NM 87505 
Phone: (505)428-2545 
Fax: (505)-428-2567 
hope.monzeglio@state. nm.us 

10/24/2005 


